#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION DOCKET NO. 131

#### TO MEMBERS OF THE FINANCE AND PLANNING COMMITTEE:

The Docket for The University of Texas System Administration and the Dockets recommended by the respective presidents and prepared by the institutions listed below are submitted for discussion and appropriate action regarding approval of the Docket at the meeting of the U. T. System Board of Regents on August 23, 2007. The Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs, the Executive Vice Chancellor and General Counsel, and I concur in these recommendations.

Institutions	Pages
The University of Texas System Administration	Docket 1 - 4
The University of Texas at Arlington	Docket 5 - 13
The University of Texas at Austin	Docket 14 - 34
The University of Texas at Brownsville	Docket 35 - 40
The University of Texas at Dallas	Docket 41 - 48
The University of Texas at El Paso	Docket 49 - 54
The University of Texas - Pan American	Docket 55 - 62
The University of Texas of the Permian Basin	Docket 63 - 70
The University of Texas at San Antonio	Docket 71 - 85
The University of Texas at Tyler	Docket 86 - 90
The University of Texas Southwestern Medical Center at Dallas	Docket 91 -101
The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston	Docket 102 -113
The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston	Docket 114 -120
The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio	Docket 121 -127
The University of Texas M. D. Anderson Cancer Center	Docket 128 -134

Mark A. Yulif

Mark G. Yudof Chancellor

xc: Other Members of the Board

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

U. T. System Administration	1
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	1
Transfers Of Funds	1
Other Fiscal Items	2
Employment Agreements	2
Other Matters	
Approval Of Newly Commissioned U. T. System Peace Officers	s3
Real Estate Report	
	-
U. T. Arlington	
Contracts	
General Contracts	
Changes To Admissions Criteria	
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	
Appointments And Promotions	
Other Fiscal Items	8
Employment Agreements	8
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	9
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	11
Other Matters	
Adoption Of Mascot	
	1 1
U. T. Austin	
Gifts	
Contracts	
General Contracts	
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	
Appointments And Promotions	
Transfers Of Funds	
Other Fiscal Items	
Purchase Orders – More Than \$1,000,000	
Employment Agreements	
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	23
Other Matters	
Approval Of Dual Positions Of Honor, Trust, Or Profit	31
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
U. T. Brownsville	<b>2</b> E
Fees And Miscellaneous Charges	
Housing Rates	
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	

Other Matters Approval Of Dual Positions Of Honor, Trust, Or Profit	
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
U. T. Dallas	
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions	
Fees And Miscellaneous Charges	
Transporation Fee	42
Student Services Building Fee	
Intramural And Intercollegiate Athletics Fee	
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
U. T. El Paso	
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions	
Fees And Miscellaneous Charges	
Recreation Center Fee.	50
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
U. T. Pan American	55
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	
Appointments And Promotions Transfers Of Funds	
Other Fiscal Items	
Employment Agreements	57
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	61
U. T. Permian Basin	63
Other Fiscal Items	
Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
U. T. San Antonio	71
Contracts	
General Contracts	
Changes To Admissions Criteria	IZ
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	

	74
Employment Agreements Fees And Miscellaneous Charges	
Housing Rates	
Board Rates	
Student Services Fees	
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	
Other Matters Approval Of Dual Positions Of Honor, Trust, Or Profit	
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
U. T. Tyler	86
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	
Transfers Of Funds	
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
Small Class Report, I all 2000 And Spring 2007	
U. T. Southwestern Medical Center - Dallas	91
Contracts	
General Contracts	
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	
Appointments And Promotions	
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	
LL T. Madiaal Dranab. Calvester	400
U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston	
Gifts	102
Gifts Contracts	102 103
Gifts	
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions	
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items	
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements	
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items	102 103 103 104 104 108 108 109
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	102 103 103 104 104 108 108 109
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	102 103 103 104 104 104 108 108 109 112
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	102 103 103 104 104 104 108 108 109 112 114
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007 U. T. Health Science Center - Houston	102 103 103 104 104 104 108 108 109 112 112 114 114 115
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007 U. T. Health Science Center - Houston Gifts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions	102 103 103 104 104 104 108 108 109 112 114 114 115 115
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007 U. T. Health Science Center - Houston Gifts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Other Matters	102 103 103 104 104 104 108 108 109 112 112 114 114 115 115 116 118
Gifts	102 103 103 104 104 104 108 108 108 109 112 112 114 114 115 115 115 115 116 118
Gifts Contracts General Contracts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions Other Fiscal Items Employment Agreements New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007 U. T. Health Science Center - Houston Gifts Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget Appointments And Promotions New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks Other Matters	102 103 103 104 104 104 108 108 108 109 112 112 114 114 115 115 115 115 116 118

U. T. Health Science Center – San Antonio	
Amendments To The 2006-07 Budget	
Appointments And Promotions	121
New Tenure Appointments And Promotions Within Tenure Ranks	122
Small Class Report, Fall 2006 And Spring 2007	125
Other Matters	127
Adoption Of Logo And Tag Line	

29
29
29
30
30
32
35

#### U. T. SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### TRANSFERS OF FUNDS

The following Request for Budget Change (RBC) has been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Business Affairs and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

	ription	\$ Amount	<u>RBC #</u>		
DESIGNAT 1.	Amount of Transfer:	650,000	18		
From:	Damage Payments on West Texas Land	s - Income			
To:	Damage Payments on West Texas Land	s – All Expenses			
To fund grazing lessee improvement and repair expenditures such as fencing, brush control, and water development for livestock and wildlife, resulting in added value to grazing leases and oil and gas operations.					
LIBRARY, E 2.	EQUIPMENT, REPAIR AND REHABILITAT Amount of Transfer:	TION 134,818	19		
From:	Equipment Reserve – Allocated for Budget	134,818			
To:	Ashbel Smith Hall Cooling Tower Roof Replacement	7,486			
	Ashbel Smith Hall Domestic Hot Water Boiler Replacement	8,000			
	O. Henry Hall Flat Roofs Replacement	19,332			
	Colorado Building Heating Boilers Replacement	100,000			
	The funds are required to replace the co	oling tower roof and a	domestic hot		

The funds are required to replace the cooling tower roof and domestic hot water boiler for Ashbel Smith Hall, to replace the flat roofs on O. Henry Hall, and to replace the heating boiler in the Colorado Building.

### OTHER FISCAL ITEMS

#### EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The following agreement has been awarded, has been approved by the Chancellor, and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under this agreement is subject to the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 10501 and *Texas Education Code*, Section 51.948.

- 1. Item: Vice Chancellor for Research and Technology Transfer
  - Funds: \$250,000 annually
  - Period: Beginning June 1, 2007
  - Agreement for employment of Vice Chancellor for Research and Description: Technology Transfer, Dr. H. Keith McDowell. The Vice Chancellor for Research and Technology Transfer reports to and is responsible to the Chancellor and shall hold office without fixed term subject to the pleasure of the Chancellor. Due to Dr. McDowell's retiree status, he is not eligible to participate in the mandatory retirement program. for state retirement matching contributions, or to elect payment of out-of-pocket medical premiums using pre-tax dollars. In lieu of these benefits, the agreement provides for a supplement equivalent to 10 percent of the approved annual base pay. U. T. System Administration will reimburse club and professional memberships, continuing education expenses, and reasonable travel expenses. Additionally, U. T. System Administration will make payment for the actual costs of reasonable expenses related to moving household. personal, and professional possessions. During his employment. Dr. McDowell will hold a non tenure-track appointment without compensation in the Department of Chemistry at U. T. Arlington.

#### **OTHER MATTERS**

#### APPROVAL OF NEWLY COMMISSIONED U. T. SYSTEM PEACE OFFICERS

In accordance with Section 51.203 of the *Texas Education Code*, formal approval of the U. T. System Board of Regents is requested for the commissioning of the individuals listed below as peace officers effective June 14, 2007. The following officers have completed a course of training that included mandated Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officer Standards and Education courses at The University of Texas System Police Training Academy and have successfully passed the State of Texas Peace Officer Licensing Examination.

#### <u>Name</u>

#### Miguel Armando Ascencio Homar Bahena Karla M. Beckner Joseph R. Davis Joshua D. Dobbs Joseph P. Elliott Ashley Marie Keene Matthew J. Krawczak Stacey J. Manns Jamie L. Martinelli Michael Brandon Milner Terry K. Morrison Edward David Murray, III Victor H. Nolasco Scott D. Rhoads Mark F. Routson Joseph R. Silas Raul Tenorio Angelina M. Vega Terry E. Walker Phillip T. Young

#### Institution

- U. T. Health Science Center Houston
- U. T. Brownsville
- U. T. Dallas
- U. T. Health Science Center Houston
- U. T. Tyler
- U. T. Austin
- U. T. Austin
- U. T. Health Science Center Houston
- U. T. San Antonio
- U. T. San Antonio
- U. T. Health Science Center Houston
- U. T. Arlington
- U. T. Austin
- U. T. Health Science Center Houston
- U. T. Austin
- U. T. Dallas
- U. T. Austin
- U. T. Health Science Center Houston
- U. T. San Antonio
- U. T. Austin
- U. T. Southwestern Medical Center Dallas

#### **REAL ESTATE REPORT**

#### THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SYSTEM SEPARATELY INVESTED ASSETS Managed by U. T. System

#### Summary Report at May 31, 2007

	FUND TYPE														
	Current Purpose Restricted				Endowment & Similar Funds			Annuity & Life Income Funds				TOTAL			
	Book		Market		Book		Market		Book		Market	1	Book		Market
Land & Buildings:															
Ending Value 2/28/07	\$ 3,685,119	\$	29,990,328	\$	105,263,629	\$	224,589,498	\$	1,021,980	\$	946,851	\$	109,970,728	\$	255,526,677
Increase or Decrease	 (19,588)		(75,000)		126,591		(1,172,054)		-		-		107,004		(1,247,054)
Ending Value 5/31/07	\$ 3,665,532	\$	29,915,328	\$	105,390,220	\$	223,417,444	\$	1,021,980	\$	946,851	\$	110,077,732	\$	254,279,623
Other Real Estate:															
Ending Value 2/28/07	\$ 100,819	\$	100,819	\$	173,832	\$	173,832	\$	-	\$	-	\$	274,652	\$	274,652
Increase or Decrease	 (1,159)		(1,159)		(5,863)		(5,863)						(7,022)		(7,022)
Ending Value 5/31/07	\$ 99,660	\$	99,660	\$	167,970	\$	167,970	\$	_	\$		\$	267,630	\$	267,630

#### **FUND TYPE**

Report prepared in accordance with Sec. 51.0032 of the *Texas Education Code*.

Details of individual assets by account furnished on request.

Note: Surface estates are managed by the U. T. System Real Estate Office. Mineral estates are managed by U. T. System University Lands – West Texas Operations. The royalty interests received from the Estate of John A. Jackson for the John A. and Katherine G. Jackson Endowed Fund in Geosciences are managed by the U. T. Austin Geology Foundation, with the assistance of the Bureau of Economic Geology.

### **U. T. ARLINGTON**

### CONTRACTS

The following contract has been administratively approved by the President or his delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

### **GENERAL CONTRACTS**

### **FUNDS COMING IN**

1.	Agency:	2001 Trinity Fund, LLC
	Funds:	\$391,000 bonus plus 27% royalty share
		(U. T. Arlington may also take payment in kind.)
	Period:	April 17, 2007 through April 16, 2008, primary term,
		and for so long thereafter as oil or gas is produced in
		paying quantities
	Description:	Oil and gas lease covering the campus of
		U. T. Arlington (406 acres). The lease allows for
		exploration and production of the campus and some
		surrounding areas at five designated drilling sites,
		subject to restrictions related to environmental issues,
		noise, and disruption. The drilling and operations will
		be conducted by Carrizo Oil and Gas Company.

### CHANGES TO ADMISSIONS CRITERIA

The following changes, in congressional style, to admission criteria for the Aerospace Engineering program are proposed for inclusion in the Graduate Catalog of The University of Texas at Arlington. The changes have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents.

### Aerospace Engineering (AE)

#### Admission Criteria

Admission to the graduate program in AE is based on equal weighting of the following six criteria:

- An overall GPA, as calculated by the Graduate School, of 3.0 or higher in undergraduate coursework <u>for Master's of Science-S</u>. (M.S.) and Master's of Engineering (M.Engr). applicants, and <u>3.0 3.2 for Ph.D. Track and</u> Ph.D. applicants.
- 2. Relevance of the student's previous degrees to the AE curriculum.
- 3. Reputation of the universities or colleges the student has attended.
- A GRE score of at least 400 (verbal) and 650 (quantitative) for M.S. <u>and M.Engr</u>. applicants, and at least 500 (verbal) and 750 (quantitative) for <u>Ph.D. Track and</u> Ph.D. applicants.
- 5. Three satisfactory written recommendation letters from prior professors or supervisors.
- 6. A written essay on the student's goals and reasons for pursuing graduate studies.

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

				-	l-time	
		Effective	%	<u> </u>	lary	
Descr		Date	Time		Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
	DF LIBERAL ARTS gy and Criminal Justice					
1.	Alejandro Del Carmen (T)					2074
From:	Associate Professor and		100	09	72,149	
	Acting Chair		SUPLT	09	6,000	
To:	Associate Professor and	3/26-5/31	100	09	72,149	
	Chair		SUPLT	09	6,000	
Theatre Ar	rts					
2.	Kim LaFontaine (T)					2075
From:	Professor and Director		100	09	73,466	
			SUPLT	09	7,000	
To:	Professor and Chairperson	9/1-5/31	100	09	73,466	
			SUPLT	09	7,000	
COLLEGE ( Chemistr	OF SCIENCE					
3.	Zoltan Schelly (T)					2076
From:	Professor and Associate C	hair	100	09	90,400	
To:	Professor	1/16-5/31	100	09	90,400	

## OTHER FISCAL ITEMS

### EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The following agreement has been awarded, has been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under this agreement is subject to the Constitution and Bylaws of the National Collegiate Athletic Association, any intercollegiate athletic conference of which The University of Texas at Arlington is a member, the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 10501, and the policies of U. T. Arlington. The violation of the provisions of such constitution, bylaws, rules or regulations shall be grounds for suspension without pay or dismissal.

- 1. Item: Head Women's Basketball Coach
  - Funds: \$105,000 annually
  - Period: June 1, 2007 through March 31, 2010
  - Description: Initial agreement for employment of Head Women's Basketball Coach, Samantha Morrow, for the above designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То				
College of Business Administration Finance and Real Estate						
Andrew J. Hansz	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
Marketing Xueming Luo	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
Information Systems and Operations Management Edmund Prater	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
<b>College of Education</b> Education Leadership and Policy Studies Carrie Y. Ausbrooks	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
<b>College of Engineering</b> Bioengineering Liping Tang	Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T)				
College of Liberal Arts Communication						
Thomas B. Christie	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
History Thomas Adam Sonya Ramsey	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)				
Linguistics Laurel Smith Stvan	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
Music Sergio Espinosa Graham G. Hunt Soo Hong Kim	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)				

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Liberal Arts (Continu Sociology and Anthropology Shelley L. Smith	<b>led)</b> Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
<b>College of Science</b> Biology Sophia Passy	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Earth and Environmental Science Karen H. Johanneson	ce Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Psychology Yuan B. Peng	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
School of Architecture Gary O. Robinette	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
School of Nursing Sharon K. Judkins	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
School of Urban and Public Affa Edith Barrett Alejandro Rodriguez	<b>airs</b> Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

Prior Yea Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total					
a.	Required for graduation	8	5	13	7
b.	To keep proper sequence	1	3	4	9
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	6
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	2
	Subtotal	9	8	17	24
h.	Voluntarily offered	7	7	14	15
	Total	16	15	31	39
Semester Credit Hours generated in small classes		190	197	387	598
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		0.10%	0.11%	0.11%	0.13%

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prim	ary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	4	3	7	2
b.	To keep proper sequence	1	3	4	4
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	3	0	3	3
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	1
	Subtotal	8	6	14	10
h.	Voluntarily offered	0	0	0	1
	Total	8	6	14	11
	ester Credit Hours generated nall classes	90	51	141	138
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		0.11%	0.07%	0.09%	0.18%

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

### **OTHER MATTERS**

### **ADOPTION OF MASCOT**

The following proposed mascot (representative of the "Maverick") has been approved by the Chancellor, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and the Office of Trademark Licensing and is submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents in accordance with Regent's *Rules and Regulations*, Series 40801.

The proposed Pantone Marking System colors are 293 blue and 158 orange.



## U. T. AUSTIN

### GIFTS

The following gift has been received, has been administratively approved by the President or his delegate and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents.

1.	Donor Name: College/School/	RGK Foundation
Department: Institu		Institution
	Purpose:	Dell Pediatric Research Institute
	Asset Type:	Pledge to be fulfilled by April 2, 2009
	Value:	\$3,000,000 (\$1,000,000 paid to date in cash)

#### CONTRACTS

The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President or his delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents.

#### GENERAL CONTRACTS

#### **FUNDS COMING IN**

1. Agency: Stokely-Van Camp, Inc. Funds: \$1,900,000 Period: July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2014 Stokely-Van Camp, Inc. will provide sponsorship fees Description: and Gatorade product allotment in exchange for being the exclusive provider of sports drinks and other Gatorade branded products to the University's men's and women's athletic programs. 2. Agency: State Fair of Texas, University of Oklahoma, and City of Dallas Funds: \$7,400,000 Period: October 1, 2007 through October 31, 2015 Agreement to use the Cotton Bowl Stadium in Dallas Description: for the annual football game between U.T. Austin and the University of Oklahoma.

### FUNDS GOING OUT

3. Agency: Funds: Period: Description:
3. Agency: Funds: Period: Description:
3. Agency: Funds: Period: Description:
3. Agency: Section: Period: Description:
3. Agency: Section: Period: Description:
4. The two teams will compete in a series of three football games over the period 2010 through 2013. One game will be played in Houston and two games will be played in Austin. U. T. Austin will pay Rice University a total of \$1,000,000 for the two games, and Rice University will pay U. T. Austin \$400,000 for one game.

## **CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)**

## **GENERAL CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)**

### FUNDS GOING OUT (CONTINUED)

4. Agency: Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas Funds: \$2,500,375 for the initial five (5) year term of the lease, prior to any adjustments for increases in operating expenses. August 23, 2007 through August 22, 2012 Period: Agreement provides for office and teaching space to Description: be leased for the McCombs School of Business Executive Education Program as well as office space for the Bureau of Economic Geology's Center for Energy Economics. The leased premises will include 13,523 of rentable square feet at 1801 Allen Parkway, Houston, Texas, 77019. Paciolan 5. Agency: Funds: \$5,740,000 Period: July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2014 Extension of the current agreement to provide Description: service, software, and hardware for the Texas Box Office ticketing system. 6. Agency: RuffaloCODY, LLC Funds: \$1,515,000 Period: August 1, 2007 through July 31, 2008 Description: Extension of current agreement to provide telephone fundraising services for the conduct of annual giving programs. The original contract term for August 1, 2006 through July 31, 2007 was less than one million dollars. The extension increases the total value to over \$1 million.

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

					ll-time alary	
Description COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS		Effective Date	% <u>Time</u>	No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>Rate \$</u>	<u>RBC #</u>
Psycholog 1.	y Randy L. Diehl (T)					2081
From:	Professor		100	09	106,000	
To:	Professor and Dean Designate College of Liberal Arts	4/23-5/31 4/23-5/31 6/1-8/31	0 12 100	09 12 12	106,000 220,000 220,000	
COLLEGE ( Integrative 2.	DF NATURAL SCIENCES Biology Ulrich G. Mueller (T)					2025
From:	Professor		100	09	99,000	
To:	William Morton Wheeler Lost Pines Professorship and Professor	9/1-5/31	100	09	99,000	
	TRANS	FERS OF FUI	NDS			
	iption NAL AND GENERAL FUND		<u>\$ Amo</u>	<u>ount</u>		<u>RBC #</u>
EDUCATION 3.	Amount of Transfer:	5	707,6	699		2019
From:	State Paid Teacher Retire	ement				
To:	Reserve for Lapse and Proportionality Adjustmen	ts				
Recording income and expenditure budget adjustments relating Teacher Retirement System refund due to U. T. Austin.			elating to th	ne		

# AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET (CONTINUED)

# TRANSFERS OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

	ription	\$ Amount	RBC #
SERVICE D Central St	ÉPARTMENTS FUNDS		
Central St 4.	Amount of Transfer:	1,200,000	2027
From:	Central Stores inventory Operating Income		
To:	Central Stores inventory Inventory for Resale		
	Increase budget in Central Stores accurately reflect actual income a		o more
University 5.	Printing Services Amount of Transfer:	750,000	2106
From:	Operating Income		
To:	Plant Operations		
	Income from interdepartmental tra account to provide operating fund		
School of 6.	Law Amount of Transfer:	675,000	2105
From:	Continuing Legal Education, Inc. Operating Income		
To:	Continuing Legal Education, Inc. Maintenance, Operation, and Equ	ipment	
	Over-realized registration fee inco maintenance, operation, and equi	•	count for

# AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET (CONTINUED)

# TRANSFERS OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

	iption	\$ Amount	<u>RBC #</u>			
PLANT FUN Facility Se	IDS rvices – Blanton Dormitory					
7.	Amount of Transfer:	1,170,000	2032			
From:	Housing and Food Service – Division Office – Other Expenses					
To:	BLD – Attic Renovation for Group Study All Expenses	/				
	Additional funding for renovation of attic only, in Blanton Dormitory (BLD).	space for group stud	dy, design			
8.	Amount of Transfer:	940,000	2028			
From:	Housing and Food Service - Division Office - Other Expenses					
To:	BLD - Install Plate Exchanger in Chilled Water System - All Expenses					
	Additional funding for installation of a plate exchanger in the chilled water system in Blanton Dormitory (BLD).					
Facility Se 9.	ervices - Jester Amount of Transfer:	785,000	2061			
From:	Housing and Food Service – Division Office – Other Expenses					
To:	JES – Replace Air Handlers in 3M & 4M All Expenses	1 —				
	Additional funding for replacement of air Center (JES).	r handlers in Beaufor	d H. Jester			

# AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET (CONTINUED)

# TRANSFERS OF FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Descr	iption	\$ Amount	RBC #		
	DS (Continued)				
•	rvices – Brackenridge				
10.	Amount of Transfer:	568,124	2108		
From:	Housing and Food Services – General Repair and Replacement Reserve				
To:	BRK – HVAC Renovations Phase VI - All I	Expenses			
	Funding for HVAC renovations, Phase VI a (BRK).	at the Brackenridge Apart	ments		
Vice Pres	sident for Employee and Campus Services				
11.	Amount of Transfer:	920,000	2060		
From:	Vice President and CFO – 1616 Guadalup Pre-occupancy Capital Projects	e			
To:	UTA – Install IT and Telecom – All Expens	es			
	Funding for installation of information technology and telecommunication connections in the offices on floors 1-3, and 5 at 1616 Guadalupe, U. T. Austin Administration Building (UTA).				
Facility S	ervices – UTA				
12.	Amount of Transfer:	600,000	2107		
From:	Vice President and CFO – 1616 Guadalup Pre-occupancy Capital Projects	e			
To:	UTA – Boiler Replacement – All Expenses				
	Funding for boiler replacements at the U.	Γ. Austin Administration B	uilding		

(UTA).

#### OTHER FISCAL ITEMS

#### PURCHASE ORDERS – MORE THAN \$1,000,000

The following purchase orders have been administratively approved by the President and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

#### FUNDS GOING OUT

- Agency: Funds: Title/Description:
   Agency:
   Agency:
   Agency:
   Intirion Corporation d/b/a Microfridge \$1,848,601.44
   Effective August 1, 2007 through July 31, 2014 with an option to renew for an additional 3-year term. Rental of 3,834 combination oven units to be placed in campus residence halls. The procurement was competitively bid.
   Agency:
   Siemens Power Generation, Inc.
- Agency: Funds: Title/Description:
   Siemens Power Generation, Inc. \$1,237,905 Effective September 1, 2007 through February 15, 2008; overhaul parts for a Siemens B10-251 gas turbine, used to generate 70% of the electricity and steam for U. T. Austin.

## **OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED)**

## EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The following agreements have been awarded, have been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under these agreements is subject to the Constitution and Bylaws of the National Collegiate Athletic Association, any intercollegiate athletic conference of which The University of Texas at Austin is a member, the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 10501, and the policies of U. T. Austin. The violation of the provisions of such constitution, bylaws, rules or regulations shall be grounds for suspension without pay or dismissal.

- 1. Item: Women's Head Swimming and Diving Coach
  - Funds: \$107,000 annually plus academic and performance incentives
  - Period: May 5, 2006 through April 30, 2011
  - Description: Initial agreement for employment of Head Women's Swimming and Diving Coach, Kimberley M. Brackin, for the above designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
- 2. Item: Women's Head Golf Coach
  - Funds: \$140,000 annually plus academic and performance incentives
  - Period: June 12, 2007 through June 30, 2012
  - Description: Initial agreement for employment of Head Women's Golf Coach, Martha Richards, for the above designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То	
School of Architecture Architecture and Planning Elizabeth A. Danze	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Red McCombs School of Business Finance Robert Parrino	Professor (T)	Lamar Savings Centennial Professor in Finance (T)	
Information, Risk, and Operations Management Prabhudav C. Konana	Associate Professor (T)	Distinguished Teaching Professor (T)	
Management Kyle Lewis	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Marketing Rajagopal Raghunathan Rajashri Srinivasan	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	
<b>College of Communication</b> Advertising Matthew Eastin	New Hire	Associate Professor (T)	
Communication Sciences and Disorders Elizabeth D. Pena	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)	

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Communication (Con Communcation Studies	ntinued)	
Dawna Ballard	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Radio-Television-Film Lalitha Gopalan Mary C. Kearney Nancy Schiesari Paul J. Stekler	New Hire Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) George Christian Centennial Professor (T)
College of Education		
Curriculum and Instruction Lawrence D. Abraham	Professor (T)	Catherine Mae Parker Centennial Professor in Education (T)
Randy Bomer	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Educational Administration Walter G. Bumpus	Professor (T)	A. M. Aiken Regents Chair in Junior and Community College
Gregory J. Vincent	Professor (T)	Education Leadership (T) W. K. Kellogg Professor of Community College Leadership (T)
Educational Psychology Christopher J. McCarthy Marie-Anne Suizzo	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Kinesiology and Health Education B.C. Green Jody Jensen	on Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
<b>College of Engineering</b> Aerospace Engineering and Engineering Mechanics Noel T. Clemens	Professor (T)	Engineering Foundation Professor (T)
Biomedical Engineering Thomas E. Milner Krishnendu Roy Christine E. Schmidt	Associate Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Chemical Engineering Venkat Ganesan Brian A. Korgel	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Matthew Van Winkle Regents Professor in Chemical Engineering (T)
Yueh Lin Loo Thomas M. Truskett	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Civil Engineering Lynn E. Katz Daene C. McKinney	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)	Professor (T) W. A. (Bill) Cunningham Professor (T)
Steven T. Waller	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Electrical and Computer Engine Robert W. Heath, Jr. Lizy K. John Sanjay Shakkottai Nur A. Touba	ering Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Mechanical Engineering Steven R. Biegalski David P. Morton	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Engineering Foundation Endowed Professor #1 (T)

College, Department, and Name	From	То			
College of Engineering (Continued)					
Mechanical Engineering (Contin Rodney Scott Ruoff	iued) New Hire	Cockrell Family Regents Chair in Engineering #7 (T)			
Eric M. Taleff	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)			
Petroleum Engineering Steven L. Bryant	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)			
College of Fine Arts Art and Art History					
Julia E. Guernsey Michael Smith	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)			
Music	Assistant Drofassor (NT)	Accession Drofessor (T)			
Byron P. Almen Thomas A. Burritt Robert A. Desimone	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Sarah and Ernest Butler Professor in Opera (T)			
Donald J. Grantham	Professor (T)	Frank C. Erwin, Jr. Centennial Professor in Music (T)			
Adam Holzman	Professor (T)	Parker C. Fielder Regents Professor in Music (T)			
Patrick Hughes Kristin W. Jensen K. M. Knittel Brian D. Lewis	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) David and Mary Winton Green Chair in String Performance and Pedagogy (T)			
James M. Morrow, Jr. Marianne Wheeldon	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)			
Theatre and Dance Susan E. Mickey	Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T)			

College, Department, and Name	From	То				
John A. and Katherine G. Jackson School of Geosciences						
Geological Sciences Robert J. Ferguson Randall A. Marrett	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)				
School of Law Law						
Derek P. Jinks Daniel B. Rodriguez	Assistant Professor (NT) New Hire	Professor (T) Minerva House Drysdale Regents Chair (T)				
College of Liberal Arts American Studies						
Elizabeth Englehardt Julia L. Mickenberg	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)				
Anthropology Joao H. Vargas	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
Asian Studies Syed A. Hyder	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
Economics Jason I. Abrevaya Svetlana Boyarchenko Roberton C. Williams III	New Hire Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)				
English Neville Hoad	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				
Geography Paul C. Adams Kenneth R. Young	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)				
Germanic Studies Hans C. Boas	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)				

College, Department, and Name	From	То		
College of Liberal Arts (Continued)				
Government Gretchen Ritter Devin A. Stauffer Sean M. Theriault	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)		
History Sally H. Clarke Mark Metzler Joan H. Neuberger Mary C. Neuburger James Sidbury	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)		
Linguistics Scott P. Myers	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)		
Philosophy Ernest D. Sosa	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)		
Psychology Cindy M. Meston	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)		
Sociology Chandra L. Muller Mark Regnerus Sharmila Rudrappa Arthur Sakamoto, Jr.	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)		
College of Natural Sciences Chemistry and Biochemistry Ron Elber	New Hire	W. A. "Tex" Moncrief, Jr. Chair in Computational Life Sciences and		
Dmitrii E. Makarov	Assistant Professor (NT)	Biology (T) Associate Professor (T)		
Computer Sciences Lorenzo Alvisi Michael D. Dahlin Peter H. Stone	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)		

College, Department, and Name	From	То		
College of Natural Sciences (Continued)				
Marine Science Tracy A. Villareal	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)		
Mathematics Gavril Farkas Yen-Hsi Tsai Alexis F. Vasseur	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)		
Physics Zhen Yao	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
Integrative Biology David Cannatella Lauren A. Meyers	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)		
Molecular Cell and Developmental Biology John C. Sisson	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
Molecular Genetics Jon M. Huibregtse Arlen W. Johnson	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)		
<b>School of Nursing</b> Nursing Sharon D. Horner	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)		
College of Pharmacy Pharmacy Carolyn M. Brown Andrea C. Gore	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)		
Carla L. Vandenberg	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs				
Charles E. Gholz David C. Warner	Assistant Professor (NT) Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Wilbur J. Cohen Professor in Health and Social Policy (T)		

College, Department, and Name	From	То
School of Social Work Social Work Marilyn Armour Noel Busch Rowena Fong	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Ruby Lee Piester Centennial Professor in Services to Children and Families (T)

### **OTHER MATTERS**

#### APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT

The following items have been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs in accordance with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 30103 and are submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been determined that the holding of these positions is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding the position and the appointments of Drs. Ferreira-Buckley, McMichael, and Tinker with The University of Texas at Austin. By approval of these items, the Board is also asked to find that holding these positions is of benefit to the State of Texas and there is no conflict between the University of Texas at Austin.

1.	Name: Title:	Linda Ferreira-Buckley Director, Division of Rhetoric and Writing, College of Liberal Arts
	Position: Period: Compensation:	Co-Chair, Commission for a College Ready Texas April 2007 through December 2007 None
	Description:	Governor Perry appointed Dr. Ferreira-Buckley to serve as one of eight co-chairs on the Commission for a College Ready Texas. Texas Education Agency and Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board have established Vertical Teams composed of faculty representatives from secondary education and post-secondary education. These Vertical Teams were mandated by HB 1, Article 5 (79th Legislature, 3rd Called Session). Dr. Ferreira-Buckley is the Higher Education Chair of the Vertical Team determining standards for College Readiness and the high school curriculum in the Language Arts.
2.	Name: Title: Position: Period: Compensation: Description:	Melinda McMichael, M.D. Physician, University Health Services Member, Texas Medical Board June 1, 2007 through April 13, 2013 None Governor Perry appointed Dr. McMichael as a member of the Texas Medical Board. This Board is responsible for the licensure and discipline of Texas Physicians.

# OTHER MATTERS (CONTINUTED)

# APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT (CONTINUED)

3.	Name: Title:	Scott W. Tinker, Ph.D. Director, Bureau of Economic Geology, Jackson School of Geosciences
	Position:	Member, Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission
	Period:	Appointed April 25, 2007 and serves at the pleasure of Governor Perry
	Compensation:	None
	Description:	Governor Perry appointed Dr. Scott Tinker as a member of the Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission. Dr. Tinker will serve on the Energy Resources, Research and Technology Committee. This committee debates, studies and develops positions on economic, technical, research and safety issues that confront domestic oil and natural gas production.

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

Prior Year <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching</u> Fall Spring Total Total						
a.	Required for graduation	68	46	114	135	
b.	To keep proper sequence	73	116	189	170	
C.	New program	0	7	7	0	
d.	Cross listed	19	0	19	44	
e.	First time offered	0	14	14	0	
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	16	2	18	10	
g.	Limited facilities	9	17	26	3	
	Subtotal	185	202	387	362	
h.	Voluntarily offered	14	33	47	18	
	Total	199	235	434	380	
Semester Credit Hours generated in small classes		3,312	3,924	7,236	5,909	
-	cent of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	0.67%	0.85%	0.76%	0.63%	

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prior Year <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total</u>						
a.	Required for graduation	21	14	35	31	
b.	To keep proper sequence	57	52	109	150	
C.	New program	0	4	4	0	
d.	Cross listed	2	0	2	91	
e.	First time offered	0	10	10	1	
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	14	8	22	16	
g.	Limited facilities	2	0	2	0	
	Subtotal	96	88	184	289	
h.	Voluntarily offered	0	15	15	0	
	Total	96	103	199	289	
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	792	877	1,669	2,641	
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		0.64%	0.74%	0.69%	1.20%	

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

## U. T. BROWNSVILLE

#### FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

Approval is recommended for the following housing rental rates to be effective beginning with the Fall Semester 2007. The proposed rates are consistent with applicable statutory requirements under Section 55.16 of the *Texas Education Code* and have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

Following Regental approval, the appropriate institutional catalog will be amended to reflect these rates.

#### HOUSING RATES (Including Apartments, Dormitory Rooms, Residence Halls)

	Current <u>Rates \$</u>	Proposed Rates \$	Percent Increase
Per Month			
Dormitory and Apartments Private Dorm Rooms Semi-private Dorm Rooms	387.50 288.00	466.25 315.00	20.32 9.56

Since the opening of the facility in 2003, fees have not been increased.

#### NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotions within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Liberal Arts Criminal Justice Noel Otu	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
English and Communication Tom Welter	Assistant Master Technical Instructor (T)	Associate Master Technical Instructor (T)
Government James Storbeck	Professor (NT)	Professor (T)
College of Science, Mathematic and Technology Computer Science/CIS Juan R. Iglesias	s <b>,</b> Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Mathematics Taeil Yi Paul-Hermann Zieschang	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Physics and Astronomy Phillip Dukes	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Biological Sciences Gerson Peltz	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Applied Technology and General Studies Industrial Technology Jose Amieva	Assistant Master Technical Instructor (NT)	Assistant Master Technical Instructor (T)
<b>School of Business</b> Business Administration Marvin Lovett Edith Galy	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
School of Education Curriculum and Instruction John Sutterby	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
School Specialties Michelle Abrego	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
School of Health Sciences Nursing Janet Williams	Assistant Master Technical Instructor (NT)	Associate Master Technical Instructor (T)

## **OTHER MATTERS**

### APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT

The following item has been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs in accordance with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 30103 and is submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been determined that the holding of this office or position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding this position and the appointment of Ms. Martinez with The University of Texas at Brownsville. By approval of this item, the Board is also asked to find that holding this position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between the position and the appointment of Ms. Martinez with The University of Texas at Brownsville. By approval of this item, the Board is also asked to find that holding this position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between the position and the University.

1.	Name: Title: Position:	Rosemary Martinez Vice President of Business Affairs Member, Board of the Department of Information Resources
	Period: Compensation:	April 12, 2007 through February 1, 2013 None
	Description:	Governor Perry has appointed Ms. Martinez to the Board of the Department of Information Resources. The Board is charged with improving technology decisions and ensuring appropriate use of information resources for the State of Texas.

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes has been filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is summarized as follows:

Prior Year <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total</u>						
a.	Required for graduation	28	26	54	46	
b.	To keep proper sequence	9	8	17	46	
C.	New program	18	14	32	12	
d.	Cross listed	4	1	5	18	
e.	First time offered	2	1	3	7	
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	2	2	0	
g.	Limited facilities	1	0	1	3	
	Subtotal	62	52	114	132	
h.	Voluntarily offered	2	0	2	0	
	Total	64	52	116	132	
Semester Credit Hours generated in small classes		1,161	919	2,080	2,448	
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		4.00%	3.15%	3.57%	4.18%	

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

Prepared by: U. T. Brownsville

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	3	12	15	15
b.	To keep proper sequence	2	6	8	1
C.	New program	2	3	5	2
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	2
e.	First time offered	1	3	4	1
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	8	24	32	21
h.	Voluntarily offered	1	0	1	6
	Total	9	24	33	27
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	75	210	285	263
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		1.91%	5.54%	3.69%	3.18%

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

## U. T. DALLAS

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

				-	ll-time	
		Effective	%	No.	alary	
Desci	ription	Date	Time	Mos.	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
	ACADEMIC AFFAIRS CHOOL OF ARTS NITIES Robert S. Nelsen (T)					2070
From:	Associate Provost and Associate Professor		100	12	120,000	
To:	Vice Provost and Associate Professor	5/18-8/31	100	12	120,000	
Regental F Associate for Strateg	THE PRESIDENT Professor and Vice President ic Initiatives	7/4 0/04	2	22	050.000	0444
2.	Russell Hulse (T)	7/1-8/31 7/1-8/31	0 60	09 12	250,000 333,336	2111
THE SCHO SCIENCES	THE PRESIDENT AND OL OF NATURAL AND MATHEMATICS					24.24
3.	Robert H. Rutford					2121
From:	Endowed Chair and Professor with Tenure		33	09	160,000	
To:	Chair Emeritus	6/1-8/31			0	

## FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

#### **TRANSPORATION FEE**

Approval is recommended for the following new Transportation Fees to be effective beginning with the Spring Semester 2008. The statutory requirements for involvement of a student services fee committee have been met. The proposed rates are consistent with applicable statutory requirements under *Texas Education Code* Section 54.5311 and have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

Following Regental approval, the appropriate institutional catalog will be amended to reflect these rates.

	Proposed <u>Rates</u> \$
For each regular semester	
Per student (headcount fee)	18
For summer session	
Per student (headcount fee)	9

## FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (CONTINUED)

## STUDENT SERVICES BUILDING FEE

Approval is recommended for the following new Student Services Building Fees to be effective beginning with the Fall Semester 2008. The statutory requirements for involvement of a student services fee committee have been met. The proposed rates are consistent with applicable statutory requirements under *Texas Education Code* Section 54.5312 and have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

Following Regental approval, the appropriate institutional catalog will be amended to reflect these rates.

	Proposed Rates \$
For each regular semester	
Per student (headcount fee)	71.00
For summer session	
Per student (headcount fee) Less than eight weeks Less than twelve weeks but more than	35.00
eight weeks Twelve weeks or more	47.33 71.00

## FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (CONTINUED)

## INTRAMURAL AND INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS FEE

Approval is recommended for the following new Intramural and Intercollegiate Athletics Fees to be effective beginning with the Fall Semester 2008. The statutory requirements for involvement of a student services fee committee have been met. The proposed rates are consistent with applicable statutory requirements under *Texas Education Code* Section 54.5313 and have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

Following Regental approval, the appropriate institutional catalog will be amended to reflect these rates.

	Proposed <u>Rates \$</u>
For each regular semester	
Per student (headcount fee)	45.00
For summer session	
Per student (headcount fee) Less than eight weeks Less than twelve weeks but more than	22.50
eight Weeks Twelve week	30.00 45.00

#### NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
School of Arts and Humanities History		
Carla Gerona	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Media Arts Dean Terry	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
School of Behavioral and Brain Sciences Communication Disorders		
Marco Atzori William Katz	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Psychology Melanie Spence	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
School of Engineering and Computer Science Computer Science		
Sergey Bereg I-Ling Yen	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Electrical Engineering Naofal Al-Dhahir	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
School of Economic, Political and Policy Sciences		
Criminal Justice Paul Jargowsky	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Economics Shelia Pineres	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Political Science Scott Robinson	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Prepared by: U. T. Dallas	Docket - 45	August 23, 2007

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
School of Management Accounting Indranil Bardhan	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Management Information Systems Srinivasan Raghunathan	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Operations Management Alain Bensoussan	Clinical Professor (NT)	Professor (T)
School of Natural Sciences and Mathematics Geology Homer Montgomery	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Molecular and Cell Biology Stephen Levene	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Physics Phillip Anderson	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

Prior <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching</u> Fall Spring Total To					
a.	Required for graduation	14	7	21	23
b.	To keep proper sequence	9	24	33	36
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	0
e.	First time offered	2	1	3	7
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	25	32	57	66
h.	Voluntarily offered	8	6	14	10
	Total	33	38	71	76
Semester Credit Hours generated in small classes		580	598	1,178	1,333
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	0.50%	0.57%	0.53%	0.60%

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

<u>Prim</u>	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	0	1	1	2
b.	To keep proper sequence	5	5	10	4
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	0
e.	First time offered	1	3	4	2
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	6	9	15	8
h.	Voluntarily offered	1	5	6	11
	Total	7	14	21	19
	nester Credit Hours generated nall classes	63	101	164	141
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	0.18%	0.29%	0.24%	0.21%

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

## U. T. EL PASO

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Changes (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

			-	ll-time alary	
	Effective	%	No.		
	Date	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING Mechanical and Industrial Engineering Dean and Professor 1. Richard T.					
Schoephoerster (T)	7/3-8/31	100	12	198,000	2093
	7/3-8/31	0	9	115,000	
COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES Department of Rehabilitation Sciences Dean and Professor 2. Kathleen A. Curtis (T)	6/15-8/31 6/15-8/31	100 0	12 9	160,000 90,000	2092
INSTITUTE FOR POLICY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Associate Professor					
3. Mary Cuadrado (T)	7/1-8/31	100	9	74,500	2122
4. J. S. McDonald (T)	7/1-8/31	100	9	81,000	2123

## FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

## **RECREATION CENTER FEE**

Approval is recommended for the following recreation center fee increase to be effective beginning with the Spring Semester 2008. The fee increase has been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The proposed rate is consistent with applicable statutory requirements under *Texas Education Code* Section 54.541.

The 80<sup>th</sup> Legislature of the State of Texas enacted legislation to enable the Board of Regents to increase the Recreational Facility Fee charged to each student enrolled at U. T. El Paso. This increase, in support of the expansion of the Swimming and Fitness Center, was initiated by the Student Government Association and approved by student referendum in Spring 2007.

Following Regental approval, the appropriate institutional catalog will be amended to reflect this fee.

	Current <u>Rates \$</u>	Proposed <u>Rates \$</u>	Percent Increase
For each regular or summer seme	ester		
Per Semester Maximum	12	20 (flat fee)	66.67

#### NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Business Administra Accounting	ation	
Stephen Salter Raymond Zimmermann	New Hire Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)
Information and Decision Scient Alex J. Ruiz-Torres	ces Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
<b>College of Education</b> Teacher Education Martha Casas	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Processor (T)
<b>College of Engineering</b> Electrical and Computer Engine Homayo Nazeran-Esfahani David Zubia	ering Associate Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Mechanical Engineering John Chessa	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Health Sciences Kinesiology George King	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Graduate School IPED-MPA Sergio Pena	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
<b>College of Liberal Arts</b> Communication Frank G. Perez Arvind Singhal	Assistant Professor (NT) New Hire	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Creative Writing Lex Williford	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
English Meredith Abarca Keith Polette	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Music Stephanie Schweigart	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Philosophy John Symons	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Psychology Christian Meissner	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Sociology and Anthropology Howard Campbell	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Theatre, Dance and Film Charles Gorden	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Science Mathematical Science Hamide Dunlap Lawrence Lesser Emil D. Schwab	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Chemistry Elizabeth A. Gardner Geoffrey B. Saupe	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

Pr Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total					
a.	Required for graduation	10	11	21	<u> </u>
b.	To keep proper sequence	8	5	13	22
C.	New program	1	1	2	2
d.	Cross listed	6	4	10	56
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	5
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	1	1	0
g.	Limited facilities	2	1	3	0
	Subtotal	27	23	50	100
h.	Voluntarily offered	19	4	23	8
	Total	46	27	73	108
Semester Credit Hours generated in small classes		422	343	765	1,512
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	0.22%	0.19%	0.21%	0.42%

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prim	Prior Year <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total</u>					
a.	Required for graduation	3	4	7	7	
b.	To keep proper sequence	1	0	1	3	
C.	New program	0	0	0	3	
d.	Cross listed	2	9	11	16	
e.	First time offered	2	0	2	2	
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	1	
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0	
	Subtotal	8	13	21	32	
h.	Voluntarily offered	3	4	7	4	
	Total	11	17	28	36	
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	82	135	217	244	
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		0.44%	0.67%	0.56%	0.67%	

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

#### **U. T. PAN AMERICAN**

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

				-	ll-time	
		Effective	%	<u> </u>	alary	
Descr		Date	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
Educationa 1.	al Psychology Salvador H. Ochoa (T)					2044
From:	Department Chair and		100	09	92,000	
	Professor		SUPLT	12	10,000	
To:	Dean and Professor	6/1-8/31	100	12	125,000	
		9/1-5/31	0	09	92,000	
HUMAN S	DF HEALTH SCIENCES/ ERVICES ation Services					
2.	Bruce Reed (T)					2045
From:	Interim Dean and Professor		100 100	12 09	116,680 66,547	
					·	
To:	Dean and Professor	4/17-8/31 9/1-5/31	100 0	12 09	125,000 66,547	
COLLEGE ( ENGINEE Chemistr						
3.	Bimal Banik (T)					2026
From:	Associate Professor		100	09	61,786	
To:	President's Endowed Professorship and Associate Professor	6/1-8/31	100	00	61 706	
		0/1-0/31	100	09	61,786	

# AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET (CONTINUED)

## **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS (CONTINUED)**

				Sa	ll-time alary	
Desci	iption	Effective Date	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate \$	RBC #
GRADUATE					<b>i</b>	
4.	Teofilo Ozuna (T)					2046
From:	Vice Provost for Graduate Studies and Associate Professor		100 0	12 09	122,681 92,011	
To:	Interim Dean, College of Business Administration and Associate Professor	4/7-8/31 9/1-5/31	100 0	12 09	135,000 92,011	
COLLEGE ( ADMINIST	OF BUSINESS TRATION					
5.	Cynthia Ann Brown (T)					2084
From:	Associate Professor		100	09	88,691	
To:	Interim Vice Provost for Graduate Studies and Associate Professor	6/1-8/31 9/1-5/31	50 0	12 09	118,256 88,691	
	TRANSFE	ERS OF FUI	NDS			
Descr ENROLLME Banner F	NT AND STUDENT SERVIC	ĒS	<u>\$ Amc</u>	ount		<u>RBC #</u>
6.	Amount of Transfer:		2,800,	000		2043
From:	HEAF Capital Projects		2,800,	000		
To:	Banner Project Startup Banner Technical		2,100, 700,			
	These funds will be used for	r the implem	nentation of	the Ra	nner Stud	≏nt

These funds will be used for the implementation of the Banner Student Information System.

#### OTHER FISCAL ITEMS

#### EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The following agreements have been awarded, have been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under these agreements is subject to the Constitution and Bylaws of the National Collegiate Athletic Association, any intercollegiate athletic conference of which The University of Texas - Pan American is a member, the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 10501, and the policies of U. T. Pan American. The violation of the provisions of such constitution, bylaws, rules or regulations shall be grounds for suspension without pay or dismissal.

- 1. Item: Head Women's Volleyball Coach
  - Funds: \$40,000 annually
  - Period: April 4, 2007 through November 30, 2008
  - Description: Initial agreement for employment of Head Women's Volleyball Coach, Angela Hubbard, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
- 2. Item: Head Men's and Women's Tennis Coach
  - From: \$38,109 annually
  - To: \$38,109 annually

Salary Percent

- Change: n/a
- Description: Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's and Women's Tennis Coach, Robert Hubbard, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.

Incentive Change:	None
Period:	July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

3.	Item:	Head Men's Golf Coach
	From:	\$32,000 annually
	То:	\$33,280 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	0.04
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's Golf Coach, Andrew Tredway, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None
	Period:	July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

#### NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Arts and Humanities		
Richard Phillips Frederick Churchill Spaulding	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Communication Salma Ghanem Gregory Selber	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
English Robert Johnson, Jr. Douglas La Prade Donald Newman Christopher Keller Joseph Skinner	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
History and Philosophy Kristine Wirts	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Modern Languages and Literature Victoria Contreras	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
<b>College of Business Administra</b> Management, Marketing and International Business	tion	
Penny Simpson	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Accounting and Business Law John Darcy, Jr.	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
<b>College of Education</b> Educational Psychology Stephanie Brickman Sylvia Ramirez Gregory Poelzer Peter Krantz	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Prepared by: U. T. Pan American	Docket - 59	August 23, 2007

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
<b>College of Education</b> Curriculum and Instruction Martha Yanes	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Health and Kinesiology Frederick Darsow	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Health Sciences and	Human Services	
Rehabilitation Noreen M. Glover	Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T)
Pharmacy Program Patricia Canales	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Science and Enginee	ering	
Chemistry Bimal Banik Banglin Chen	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Computer Science Zhixiang Chen	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Engineering Heinrich Foltz Arturo Fuentes	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Mathmatics Bao-Feng Feng Christina Villalobos	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Physics and Geology Jeremy Shawn Qualls	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Social and Behaviora	al Sciences	
Anthropology Grant Benham Kristin Croyle	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Criminal Justice Rosalva Resendiz	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

Prin	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	17	9	26	36
b.	To keep proper sequence	10	12	22	24
C.	New program	0	4	4	11
d.	Cross listed	46	12	58	102
e.	First time offered	1	0	1	5
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	1	1	2
g.	Limited facilities	5	0	5	3
	Subtotal	79	38	117	183
h.	Voluntarily offered	24	63	87	71
	Total	103	101	204	254
Semester Credit Hours generated in small classes		1,332	1,114	2,446	3,244
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		0.74%	0.67%	0.70%	0.96%

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

				.0	Prior Year
Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total					Total
a.	Required for graduation	13	3	16	11
b.	To keep proper sequence	1	10	11	3
C.	New program	0	0	0	5
d.	Cross listed	15	13	28	25
e.	First time offered	1	1	2	1
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	30	27	57	45
h.	Voluntarily offered	10	10	2	8
	Total	40	37	77	53
Semester Credit Hours generated in small classes		258	249	507	434
Percentage of total Semester Credit Hours offered in small classes		1.83%	1.77%	1.80%	1.62%

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

#### U. T. PERMIAN BASIN

#### **OTHER FISCAL ITEMS**

#### EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The following agreements have been awarded, have been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under these agreements is subject to the Constitution and Bylaws of the National Collegiate Athletic Association, any intercollegiate athletic conference of which The University of Texas of the Permian Basin is a member, the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 10501, and the policies of U. T. Permian Basin. The violation of the provisions of such constitution, bylaws, rules or regulations shall be grounds for suspension without pay or dismissal.

1.	Item:	Head Men's Baseball Coach
	From:	\$29,355 annually
	To:	\$30,236 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	3.00
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's Baseball Coach, Brian E. Reinke, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None
	Period:	September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2008

2.	Item:	Head Men's and Women's Swimming Coach
	From:	\$6,116 annually
	To:	\$18,659 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	205.09
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's and Women's Swimming Coach, Robin T. Rankin, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None. Large increase made in an effort to get the position to at least one-half time. Pay was reallocated from Athletic Administration to coaching appointments.
	Period:	September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2008
3.	Item:	Head Men's and Women's Soccer Coach
	From:	\$30,106 annually
	To:	\$31,009 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	3.00
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's and Women's Soccer Coach, Dennis R. Peterson, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive:	None
	Period:	September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2008

4.	Item:	Head Men's Basketball Coach
	From:	\$14,795 annually
	То:	\$15,239 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	3.00
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's Basketball Coach, James R. Lee, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None
	Period:	September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2008
5.	Item:	Head Women's Basketball Coach
	From:	\$14,307
	То:	\$14,736
	Salary Percent Change:	3.00
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Women's Basketball Coach, John F. Hufford, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None

6.	Item:	Head Men's and Women's Cross Country/Track Coach
	From:	\$8,848 annually
	To:	\$9,113 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	3.00
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's and Women's Cross Country/Track Coach, Pamela R. Gray, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None
	Period:	September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2008
7.	Item:	Head Women's Softball Coach
	From:	\$13,887
	То:	\$14,303
	Salary Percent Change:	3.00
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Women's Softball Coach, Daniel R. Dunaway, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None
	Period:	September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2008

8.	Item:	Athletic Director and Head Women's Volleyball Coach
	From:	\$50,378
	To:	\$53,539
	Salary Percent Change:	6.27
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Athletic Director and Head Women's Volleyball Coach, Steven Aicinena, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None
	Period:	September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2008

### NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
<b>School of Business</b> Business William Price	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Industrial Technology Raj Desai	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Management Jack Ladd	Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T)
<b>College of Arts and Sciences</b> Mathematics Amine Fawaz Brian Hagler	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Computer Science Haeum Lee Ilhyun Lee	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)

## SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

Prior Year <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total</u>						
a.	Required for graduation	6	4	10	23	
b.	To keep proper sequence	16	16	32	55	
C.	New program	5	6	11	23	
d.	Cross listed	0	2	2	2	
e.	First time offered	2	0	2	2	
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	2	2	4	0	
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	2	
	Subtotal	31	30	61	107	
h.	Voluntarily offered	3	6	9	2	
	Total	34	36	70	109	
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	599	623	1,222	1,829	
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	1.70%	1.80%	1.80%	2.90%	

### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prior Yea <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching</u> Fall Spring Total Total					
a.	Required for graduation	0	0	0	1
b.	To keep proper sequence	1	1	2	8
C.	New program	0	0	0	2
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	0
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	1	1	2	11
h.	Voluntarily offered	0	0	0	0
	Total	1	1	2	11
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	6	12	18	114
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	0.02%	0.04%	0.03%	1.69%

# Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

# **U. T. SAN ANTONIO**

# CONTRACTS

The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President or his delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

## GENERAL CONTRACTS

### **FUNDS COMING IN**

1.	Agency:	Mac-Gray Services, Inc. d/b/a WEB Intelligent Laundry Systems
	Funds:	\$25,000 August 7, 2007 through August 6, 2000
Period: Description:		August 7, 2007 through August 6, 2009 WEB Intelligent Laundry Systems agrees to furnish laundry equipment and services for University-owned student housing units on campus.
		FUNDS GOING OUT
2.	Agency: Funds:	Time Warner Cable, Inc. \$1,000,000

2.	Agency:	l'ime vvarner Cable, Inc.
	Funds:	\$1,000,000
	Period:	July 15, 2004 through July 15, 2009 with the option
		for five additional one-year terms
	Description:	Amended to include new student housing
		development, Laurel Village. Time Warner Cable, Inc.
		agrees to provide telephone, data (internet) and cable
		television services for new student housing.

## CHANGES TO ADMISSIONS CRITERIA

The following changes, in congressional style, to admission criteria for first-time freshmen are proposed for inclusion in the catalog of The University of Texas at San Antonio. The changes have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents.

#### High School Graduates Applying within Five Years of Graduation

The following table shows the minimum total scores required, based on high school rank-in-class and on either the SAT Reasoning Test of the College Board or the ACT Assessment.

High School Rank-in-Class	Minimum Combined SAT Scores of Math and Critical Reading	Minimum Total Composite ACT Score
Тор <del>10</del> 25%	No minimum required, but scores must be submitted Guaranteed Admission*	No minimum required, but scores must be submitted Guaranteed Admission*
Top 25% (not in top 10%)	<del>830</del>	47
Second 25%	<del>870</del> 920	<del>18</del> 19
Third 25%	<del>920</del> 970	<del>19</del> 20
Fourth 25%	<del>970</del> 1020	<del>20</del> 21
GED, unaccredited high school, home schooled, non-ranking high school	<del>970</del> 1020	<del>20</del> 21

\* Texas resident students who are in the top 10 25 percent of their high school graduating class at an accredited high school are admitted without minimum score requirements on the ACT or SAT, but their scores must be submitted to UTSA. Students scoring a minimum composite score of 20 21 on the ACT or a combined score of 970 1020 on the math and critical reading portions of the SAT will be admitted contingent upon high school graduation. Students scoring below those minimums will be evaluated using the requirements for rank-in-class as shown in the above chart.

## AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Changes (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

					ll-time alary	
	OF ARCHITECTURE	Effective Date	% <u>Time</u>	No. <u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
Architectur 1.	re Julius Gribou (T)					2118
From:	Dean and Professor		100	12	164,503	
To:	Interim Provost and Vice President for Academic Affairs, Dean and Professor	5/25-8/31	100	12	220,000	
Computer	DF SCIENCES Science e Professor David Jimenez (T)	1/16-7/31	100	09	95,000	2099
Lutcher E	Brown Endowed Chair, of Information Assurance	.,			00,000	2000
and Prof 3.	Ravinderpal S. Sandhu (T)	6/1-8/31 6/1-8/31	SUPLT 100	12 12	30,000 266,667	2119

## OTHER FISCAL ITEMS

### EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The following agreements have been awarded, have been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs, and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under these agreements is subject to the Constitution and Bylaws of the National Collegiate Athletic Association, any intercollegiate athletic conference of which The University of Texas at San Antonio is a member, the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 10501, and the policies of U. T. San Antonio. The violation of the provisions of such constitution, bylaws, rules or regulations shall be grounds for suspension without pay or dismissal.

1. Item: Head Men's Baseball Coach

From: \$53,449 annually

To: \$62,006 annually

Salary Percent Change: 16.01

Description: Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's Baseball Coach, Sherman Corbett, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.

Incentive

- Change: Amend performance incentives from \$1,000 to \$2,000 for Regular Season Championship, Conference Tournament Championship, appearance in NCAA Tournament, appearance in NCAA Super Regional, and appearance in NCAA College World Series. Amend performance incentive from \$2,000 for a regular season championship and a conference tournament championship in the same season to one month's salary.
- Period: July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2012

# **OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED)**

# **EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)**

2.	Item:	Head Men's Golf Coach
	From:	\$49,322 annually
	То:	\$49,322 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	none
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's Golf Coach, Chris Donielson, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Period:	July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2010
3.	Item:	Head Women's Track and Field Coach
	From:	\$38,841 annually
	To:	\$38,841 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	none
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Women's Track and Field Coach, James Blackwood, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Period:	July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008

# **OTHER FISCAL ITEMS (CONTINUED)**

# EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS (CONTINUED)

4.	Item:	Head Men's Tennis Coach
	From:	\$40,555 annually
	To:	\$43,000 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	6.03
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's Tennis Coach, Oliver Trittenwein, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	None
	Period:	June 1, 2007 through May 31, 2010
5.	Item:	Head Men's Track and Field Coach
	From:	\$39,692 annually
	То:	\$43,519 annually
	Salary Percent Change:	9.64
	Description:	Renewal agreement for employment of Head Men's Track and Field Coach, Aaron Fox, for the designated period following the standard coach's employment contract prepared by the Office of General Counsel.
	Incentive Change:	Amend performance incentive to allow for a \$1,000 bonus for each indoor or outdoor championship rather than only one.
	Period:	July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2010

## FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES

Approval is recommended for the following housing and board rates to be effective beginning with the Fall Semester 2007. The proposed rates are consistent with applicable statutory requirements under Section 55.16 of the *Texas Education Code* and have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

Following Regental approval, the appropriate institutional catalog will be amended to reflect these rates.

### HOUSING RATES (Including Apartments, Dormitory Rooms, Residence Halls)

	Current Rates \$	Proposed Rates \$	Percent Increase
Per Month			
Chaparral and Laurel Village* 2-bedroom unit 4-bedroom unit 4-bedroom unit deluxe	600 550 566	624 588 570	4.00 3.89 3.64
For each Summer Session			
Chaparral and Laurel Village* 2-bedroom unit 4-bedroom unit 4-bedroom unit deluxe	600 550 566	624 588 570	4.00 3.89 3.64

\*Housing rates include utilities, basic and long-distance phone, internet and cable television service.

# FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (CONTINUED)

### **BOARD RATES**

	Current Rates \$	Proposed <u>Rates \$</u>	Percent Increase
Per Semester			
250+ meal plan*	1,251	1,290	3.12
200+ meal plan*	954	987	3.46
175+ meal plan*	891	921	3.37
150+ meal plan*	855	n/a	n/a
110+ meal plan*	840	867	3.21

\*Each meal plan above offers a proportionate credit feature that students can use over and above the approximate \$5 per meal trade offered in the current plan.

Meal plan is mandatory for university student residents for the fall and spring semesters; no mandatory meal plan required for summer session students.

# FEES AND MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES (CONTINUED)

# STUDENT SERVICES FEES

Approval is recommended for the following student services fee increases to be effective beginning with the Fall Semester 2007. The statutory requirements for involvement of a student services fees committee have been met and the committee voted to reduce the fee. The fees have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.

Following Regental approval, the appropriate institutional catalog will be amended to reflect these fees.

## COMPULSORY STUDENT SERVICES FEES

	Current	Proposed	Percent
	<u>Rates \$</u>	Rates \$	Increase
For each regular semester			
Per Semester Credit Hour	14.85	15.40	3.70
Maximum	178.00	184.80	3.70

Note: The U. T. San Antonio Student Services Committee and the U. T. System Board of Regents approved U. T. San Antonio's Student Services Fee at \$16.30 per credit hour for academic year 2007-2008. Subsequently, on April 11, 2007, the Student Service Fee Committee voted to reduce the fee to \$15.40 per credit hour, a 3.7% increase over the prior year's rate versus the approved 9.8% increase.

## NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Architecture		
Architecture	Assistant Drofassor (NIT)	Accession Drofessor (T)
Vincent Canizaro Kenneth Masden	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Shelley Roff	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Business		
Accounting		
Pamela Smith Jennifer Yin	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Jennier mit		
College of Education and		
Human Development Anthropology		
Richard Adams	Professor (T)	Professor Emeritus
Thad Bartlett	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Carolyn Ehardt	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Art and Art History		
Stephen Reynolds	Professor (T)	Professor Emeritus
Bicultural-Bilingual Studies		
Marie Miranda	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Counseling, Educational		
Psychology, Adult, and		
Higher Education	Accession Dreference (T)	Drofocor (T)
Thelma Duffey Art Hernandez	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)
Paul Schutz	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Albert Valadez	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Educational Leadership		
and Policy Studies		
Alan Shoho	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То			
College of Education and Human Development (Continued)					
Health and Kinesiology Georgia Polacek	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)			
Interdisciplinary Learning and Teaching					
Jennifer Ganz Misty Sailors	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)			
College of Engineering Computer Science					
Anthony Chronopoulos	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)			
Electrical and Computer Engineering	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)			
Artyon Grigoryan Yufie Huang Eugene John	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)			
Mechanical Engineering Xiaodu Wang	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)			
College of Liberal and Fine Arts		(,)			
Communication H. Paul LeBlanc	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)			
History John Giggie Anne Hardgrove	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)			
Music Kasandra Keeling	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)			
Psychology Michael Baumann	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)			
Sociology Thankum Sunil	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)			

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Public Policy Public Administration Christopher Reddick	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Sciences Biology Luis Haro Garry Sunter	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Chemistry Edward Tiekink Ghezai Musie Cong-Gui Zhao	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Mathematics Kathleen Mittag	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Physics and Astronomy Eric Schlegel	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

## **OTHER MATTERS**

## APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT

The following item has been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs in accordance with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 30103 and is submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been determined that the holding of this office or position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding this position and the appointment of Dr. Romo with The University of Texas at San Antonio. By approval of this item, the Board is also asked to find that holding this position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between the position and the appointment of Dr. Romo with The University of Texas at San Antonio. By approval of this item, the Board is also asked to find that holding this position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between the position and the University.

1.	Name: Title: Position: Period: Compensation: Description:	Dr. Ricardo Romo President Member, Commission for a College Ready Texas 2007-2008 None, but commission-related travel expenses provided Appointment by Governor Perry to serve on commission charged with providing the State Board of Education with leadership and guidance as the state board works to align high
		leadership and guidance as the state board works to align high school curriculum with college standards.

## SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

Prin	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	6	18	24	21
b.	To keep proper sequence	14	15	29	26
C.	New program	6	2	8	8
d.	Cross listed	16	25	41	23
e.	First time offered	3	1	4	2
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	7
g.	Limited facilities	13	9	22	14
	Subtotal	58	70	128	101
h.	Voluntarily offered	5	8	13	11
	Total	63	78	141	112
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	1,033	1,368	2,401	1,942
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	0.35%	0.52%	0.43%	0.36%

### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

<u>Prim</u>	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	5	14	19	16
b.	To keep proper sequence	8	14	22	11
C.	New program	6	2	8	9
d.	Cross listed	3	6	9	4
e.	First time offered	8	4	12	9
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	3
	Subtotal	30	40	70	52
h.	Voluntarily offered	7	6	13	8
	Total	37	46	83	60
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	252	376	628	379
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	1.09%	1.64%	1.36%	0.87%

# Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

# U. T. TYLER

## AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

## TRANSFERS OF FUNDS

The following Request for Budget Change (RBC) has been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

Descrip	tion	\$ Amount	<u>RBC #</u>
PLANT FUND	S		
Institutional I	Land Purchases		
1. /	Amount of Transfer:	1,124,872	2090
From: I	Designated Tuition		

To: Institutional Land Purchases

For land purchase of 12 acres of land on Old Omen Road in Tyler, Texas.

## NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То	
College of Arts and Sciences Art			
Gary Hatcher	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)	
Communication Jeffrey Hobbs	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
History Ed Tabri	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Literature and Languages Ann Beebe Paul Streufer	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	
Mathematics Jennifer McLoud-Mann Casey Mann	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	
Social Sciences Abu Muhammad Shajaat Ali	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)	
College of Business and Technology Business Administration			
Kevin Shanahan	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Human Resource Development and Technology			
Greg Wang	New Hire	Professor (T)	

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Education and Psychology Early Childhood Reading and Special Education Kathy Morrison Brenda Gilliam	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Psychology Charles Barké	New Hire	Professor (T)
College of Nursing and Health Sciences Nursing Pamela Martin	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)

## SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.301 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes must be filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Academic Affairs and is reported as follows:

<u>Prin</u>	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	18	34	52	68
b.	To keep proper sequence	19	18	37	7
C.	New program	5	4	9	6
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	2
e.	First time offered	1	0	1	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	8
	Subtotal	43	56	99	91
h.	Voluntarily offered	0	1	1	1
	Total	43	57	100	92
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	734	903	1,637	1,336
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	1.20%	1.58%	1.38%	1.20%

### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

<u>Prim</u>	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
a.	Required for graduation	1	8	9	23
b.	To keep proper sequence	6	3	9	6
C.	New program	0	1	1	1
d.	Cross listed	0	1	1	0
e.	First time offered	1	1	2	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing standard	0	0	0	1
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	8	14	22	31
h.	Voluntarily offered	1	3	4	0
	Total	9	17	26	31
	nester Credit Hours generated mall classes	57	155	212	269
	centage of total Semester dit Hours offered in small ses	1.19%	3.11%	2.17%	2.66%

# Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

# **U. T. SOUTHWESTERN MEDICAL CENTER - DALLAS**

## CONTRACTS

The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President or his delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

## **GENERAL CONTRACTS**

### **FUNDS COMING IN**

1.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	U. T. Southwestern Moncrief Cancer Center \$2,005,000 September 1, 2006 through August 31, 2007 To provide professional services which include financial support and reporting, training for issues in cancer genetic testing and counseling, pain management staff, and program management and support staff services. Also provides technical support for computer networking, advertising and design services, and the services of the mobile mammography unit.
2.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	VA North Texas Health Care System \$1,232,486 March 1, 2007 through February 28, 2009 To provide scientific studies (research) of various Gulf War veterans' illnesses. <b>FUNDS GOING OUT</b>
3.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	Aztec Facility Management, LP \$1,496,073 November 1, 2006 through August 31, 2007 with the option to renew for four additional one-year terms To provide custodial housekeeping services on the campus.
4.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	GCA Services Group of Texas, LP \$1,584,456 November 1, 2006 through August 31, 2007 with the option to renew for four additional one-year terms To provide custodial housekeeping services on the campus.

# **CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)**

# **GENERAL CONTRACTS (CONTINUED)**

# FUNDS GOING OUT (CONTINUED)

5.	Agency: Funds: Period:	Medco Construction, L.L.C. \$500,000 per year March 28, 2007 through August 31, 2007 with the option to renew for four additional one-year terms
	Description:	To provide construction labor for physical plant construction projects.
6.	Agency:	Odom Construction Services
	Funds:	\$500,000 per year
	Period:	The term of this agreement will begin on the date of execution and will expire on August 31, 2007 with the option to renew for four additional one-year terms
	Description:	To provide construction labor for physical plant construction projects.
7.	Agency:	Odom Construction Services, Inc.
	Funds:	\$1,201,551
	Period:	The contractor shall achieve substantial completion within 154 days after commencement
	Description:	To provide construction labor for physical plant construction projects associated with installation of casework goods.

## AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

				-	ll-time alary	
		Effective	%	No.	<u>aicai y</u>	
Descr		Date	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
	STERN MEDICAL SCHOOL acic Surgery					
1.	Michael Erik Jessen (T)					2085
From:	Professor		100	12	454,600	
To:	Professor of Cardio Thoracic Surgery and Robert Tucker Hayes Foundation Distinguished Chair in Cardiothoracic Surgery	5/1-8/31	100	12	454,600	
Clinical Sc Professo 2.	iences	4/6-8/31	100	12	185,000	2086
				_		

				-	ll-time	
			0/	-	alary	
Desci	intion	Effective Date	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
	STERN MEDICAL SCHOOL			<u>1003.</u>		<u>INDO #</u>
	ental Biology	(,				
3.	Luis Fernando Parada (T)					2010
From:	Professor, Southwestern Ball Distinguished Chair in Nerve Regeneration Research, Director of The Center for Developmental Biology, Diana and Richard Strauss Distinguished Chair in Developmental Biology	d C.	100	12	267,000	
To:	Professor, Chairman of the Department of Developmental Biology, Southwestern Ball Distinguished Chair in Nerve Regeneration Research, Diana and Richard C. Strauss Distinguished Chair in Developmental Biology	1/1-8/31	100	12	267,000	

				-	ll-time	
		Effective	%	<u> </u>	alary	
Descr	intion	Date	76 <u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate \$	RBC #
	STERN MEDICAL SCHOOL		<u></u>	<u></u>	<u></u>	<u>1100 //</u>
Immunolog						
4.	Edward K. Wakeland (T)					2011
From:	Professor, Edwin L. Cox Distinguished Chair in Immunology and Genetics, Director of The Center for Immunology, Director of The Bader Arthri Research Center	itis	100	12	258,000	
To:	Professor, Chairman of the Department of Immunology, Edwin L. Cox Distinguished Chair in Immunology and Genetics	2/5-8/31	100	12	258,000	
and Rand	r, Gifford O. Touchstone, Jr. dolph G. Touchstone shed Chair in Diabetes					
5.	Philipp E. Scherer (T)	3/1-8/31	100	12	178,000	2087

					ll-time alary	
		Effective	%	No.		
		Date	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
Neuroscier	STERN MEDICAL SCHOOL	(Continued)				
6.	Thomas Christian Sudhof (	T)				2012
From:	Professor, Gill Distinguished Chair in Neuroscience Research, Loyd B. Sands Distinguished Chair in Neuroscience, Director of The Center for Basic Neuroscience		100	12	276,025	
To:	Professor, Chairman of the Department of Neuroscience, Gill Distinguished Chair in Neuroscience Research, Loyd B. Sands Distinguished Chair in Neuroscience	1/1-8/31	100	12	276,025	
Pathology 7.	Dennis K. Burns (T)					2088
From:	Professor, Distinguished Teaching Professor		100	12	208,400	
To:	Professor, Distinguished Teaching Professor, and Jane B. and Edwin P. Jenevein Chair in Pathology	5/1-8/31	100	12	208,400	

					ll-time alary	
Descr SOUTHWES Pathology	iption STERN MEDICAL SCHOOL	Effective Date (Continued)	% <u>Time</u>	No. <u>Mos.</u>	<u>Rate \$</u>	<u>RBC #</u>
8.	Nitin Karandikar (T)					2058
From:	Associate Professor		100	12	182,000	
To:	Associate Professor of Pathology and Vernie A. Stembridge, M.D., Distinguished Chair in Pathology	4/1-8/31	100	12	182,000	
Surgery 9.	Ohwofiemu Nwariaku (T)					2059
From:	Associate Professor		100	12	260,900	
To:	Associate Professor and Malcom O. Perry, M.D., Professorship in Surgery	4/1-8/31	100	12	260,900	

### NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Biochemistry Biochemistry		
Jef K. DeBrabander Kristen W. Lynch	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
College of Cell Biology Cell Biology		
Beatriz M. A. Fontoura Michael A. White	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
College of Immunology Immunology		
Christoph Wuelfing	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Internal Medicine Internal Medicine		
Joseph A. Hill Jay D. Horton	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)
Khashayar Sakhaee	Professor (NT)	Professor (T)
College of Microbiology Microbiology		
Vanessa Sperandio	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Molecular Biology		
Molecular Biology Kimberly A. Orth-Taussig	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Molecular Genetics		
Molecular Genetics Russell A. DeBose-Boyd	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Obstetrics and Gynecology		
Obstetrics and Gynecology George D. Wendel, Jr.	Professor (NT)	Professor (T)
Prepared by:	Docket - 98	4

August 23, 2007

U. T. Southwestern Medical Center - Dallas

# NEW TENURE APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS WITHIN TENURE RANKS (CONTINUED)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
College of Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery Otolaryngology – Head and Neck Surgery Roger W. Chan	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
College of Physiology Physiology Ilya B. Bezprozvanny	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
College of Urology Urology Jer-Tsong Hsieh	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)

## SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.26 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes has been filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Health Affairs and is summarized as follows:

Prin	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
<u>a</u> .	Required for graduation	7	6	13	36
b.	To keep proper sequence	0	0	0	0
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	0
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing				
	standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	6	1	7	3
	Subtotal	13	7	20	39
h.	Voluntarily offered	3	4	7	5
	Total	16	11	27	44

## Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prim	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Prior Year Total
<u>a</u> .	Required for graduation	24	16	40	26
b.	To keep proper sequence	0	0	0	1
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	0
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing				
	standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	7	6	13	29
	Subtotal	31	22	53	56
h.	Voluntarily offered	4	4	8	0
	Total	35	26	61	56

# Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

# **U. T. MEDICAL BRANCH - GALVESTON**

### GIFTS

The following gifts have been received, have been administratively approved by the President or his delegate, and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

1.	Donor Name: College/School/	Bill and Melinda Gates Foundation
	Department: Purpose:	School of Medicine Support for the Department of Pediatrics, Infectious Diseases' project entitled "Innovative Influenza Vaccine Linking Innate and Adaptive Immunity"
	Asset Type:	Cash
	Value:	\$9,456,946
2.	Donor Name: College/School/	The Sealy & Smith Foundation
	Department:	School of Medicine
	Purpose:	Acquisition of a CT scanner for the Department of Radiology
	Asset Type:	Cash
	Value:	\$3,000,000

## CONTRACTS

The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President or his delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

## **GENERAL CONTRACTS**

### **FUNDS COMING IN**

1.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	Brazoria County, Texas \$4,785,320 April 1, 2007 through September 30, 2009 Amendment to extend the agreement for an additional two years. U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston will continue to provide primary care services and hospital services at the Brazoria County Jail.
2.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	County of Galveston, Texas \$5,501,320 August 1, 2007 through September 30, 2009 U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston will provide health care services to individuals incarcerated in the Galveston County Jail.
3.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	United States of America, Department of Justice/ Federal Bureau of Prisons - Beaumont, Texas \$99,073,410 July 18, 2007 through July 17, 2012 U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston will provide managed health care services at the Federal Correctional Complex in Beaumont, Texas. <b>FUNDS GOING OUT</b>
4.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	Palestine-Principal Healthcare, L.P., d/b/a Palestine Regional Medical Center \$1,600,000 September 1, 2007 through August 31, 2009 Amendment to extend the agreement for an additional two years. Palestine-Principal Healthcare, L.P., d/b/a Palestine Regional Medical Center will continue to provide off-site health care to Government Wards on behalf of U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston.

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

Docori	intion	Effective Date	% Timo	<u>Sa</u> No.	ll-time alary	
Descri SCHOOL OF		Date	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
Dean of M	-					
	and Gynecology					
1.	Garland D. Anderson (T)					2125
From:	Dean of Medicine Jennie Sealy Smith Distinguished Chair in Obstetrics and Gynecology Professor	΄,	100	12	474,692	
To:	Dean of Medicine Thomas N. and Gleaves T. James Distinguished Chair, Professor	7/1-8/31	100	12	474,692	
Internal M 2.	ledicine Jerry C. Daniels					2022
From:	Edna S. and William C. Levin Professorship in Internal Medicine, Professor (T)		100	12	281,173	
To:	Professor Emeritus	4/12-8/31			0	
Profess 3.	sor Vincent G. Valentine (T)	6/1-8/31	100	12	275,000	2120

				Sa	II-time alary	
Descri	intion	Effective Date	% Time	No. <u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	RBC #
	F MEDICINE (Continued)	Dale		<u>IVIUS.</u>		<u>NDC #</u>
Neuroscier	nce and Cell Biology					0404
4.	Claire E. Hulsebosch (T)					2101
From:	Professor		100	12	158,000	
To:	Claire E. Hulsebosch, Ph.D. Chair in Neurological Recovery, Professor	6/1-8/31	100	12	158,000	
Obstetric	s and Gynecology					
5.	Gary D. Hankins (T)					1978
From:	Professor		100	12	399,000	
To:	Chair, Jennie Sealy Smith Distinguished Chair in Obstetrics and Gynecology, Professor	3/1-8/31	100	12	540,000	
Otolaryng	vology					
6.	Adrian A. Perachio					2020
From:	Clinical Professor (T)		100	12	172,000	
To:	Professor Emeritus	4/1-8/31			0	
Pathology 7.	y, Microbiology and Immunolo David Walker (T)	ogy				2021
From:	Professor and Chair, Carma and Martha Walls Distinguis Chair in Tropical Diseases		100	12	379,250	
To:	Professor and Chair, Carmage and Martha Walls Distinguished University Chair in Tropical Diseases	3/1-8/31	100	12	415,000	
	·				-	
Prepared by	: Doc	ket - 105			A	0.007

					ll-time alary	
	• • • •	Effective	_%	No.		
Descri SCHOOL OF	Providencial Providence (Providence Providence Providen	<u>Date</u>	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
Radiology	y					
John S in Radi	ealy Distinguished Chair					
Profes	sor					
8.	Gregory L. Katzman (T)	5/1-8/31	100	12	415,000	2053
Surgery						
9.	Eduardo Orihuela (T)					2048
From:	Clinical Professor		100	12	330,000	
To:	Robert Earl Cone					
	Professorship in Urology,	4/4 0/24	100	10	220.000	
	Professor	4/1-8/31	100	12	330,000	
10.	Michael M. Warren (T)					2079
From:	Robert Earl Cone					
	Professorship in Urology, Professor		100	12	292,000	
	110163301		100	12	292,000	
To:	Robert Earl Cone Professorship in Urology,					
	Ashbel Smith Professor	6/1-8/31	100	12	292,000	
11.	Michael Warren (T)					2124
11.	Michael Warren (T)					2124
From:	Robert Earl Cone					
	Professorship in Urology, Ashbel Smith Professor		100	12	292,000	
<b>T</b> .		0/40 0/04	400	40		
To:	Ashbel Smith Professor	3/13-8/31	100	12	292,000	

				Fu	ll-time	
				<u> </u>	alary	
		Effective	%	No.		
Descr	ption	Date	<u>Time</u>	Mos.	Rate \$	RBC #
SCHOOL OF	F MEDICINE (Continued)					
Microbiol	ogy and Immunology					
GRADUATE	SCHOOL BIOMEDICAL SC	IENCES				
Office of	the Dean					
12.	Dorian Coppenhaver (T)					2049
From:	Associate Professor,					
	Associate Dean for Student	t				
	Affairs, Associate Director of	of				
	Basic Biomedical					
	Sciences Curriculum		100	12	109,066	
To:	Associate Professor, Senio	r				
	Associate Dean for Student	t				
	Affairs, Associate Director of	of				
	Basic Biomedical					
	Sciences Curriculum	5/1-8/31	100	12	122,154	
					•	

#### OTHER FISCAL ITEMS

#### EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS

The following agreement has been awarded, has been approved by the Chancellor, and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. Such employment under this agreement is subject to the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 10501 and 20201 and *Texas Education Code*, Section 51.948.

- 1. Item: President
  - Funds: \$609,325 annually (plus \$150,000 deferred compensation)
  - Period: Beginning September 1, 2007
  - Description: Agreement for employment of David L. Callender, M.D. as President of The University of Texas Medical Branch at Galveston. The President reports to the Chancellor and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and shall hold office without fixed term subject to the pleasure of the Chancellor. In addition to base salary and deferred compensation, Dr. Callender will receive a supplement from practice plan funds of \$165,675 contingent on availability of funds. U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston will reimburse club and professional memberships as approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs, continuing education expenses, and reasonable travel expenses. Additionally, U. T. Medical Branch -Galveston will make direct payment for the actual costs of reasonable expenses related to moving household, personal, and professional possessions. The Chancellor has proposed a tenure appointment, without salary, for Dr. Callender in the Department of Otolaryngology at U. T. Medical Branch - Galveston.

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the *Regents' Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
<b>School of Allied Health</b> Physical Therapy Carolyn Utsey	Assistant Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T)
School of Allied Health Admissions Student Affairs Jeffery Baker	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
School of Medicine Biochemistry and Molecular Biology Naseem H. Ansari Andres F. Oberhauser	Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Internal Medicine Michael A. Ainsworth Victor J. Cardenas Ruth E. Levine Glen V. Ostir Melinda Sheffield-Moore	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Microbiology and Immunology Judith F. Aronson Robert A. Davey Jere W. McBride	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)

College, Department, and Name	From	То	
School of Medicine (Continued) Neuroscience and Cell Biology			
Robert A. Davey Volker Neugebauer Andres F. Oberhauser	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	
Obstetrics and Gynecology Carmen Radecki Breitkopf Radoslaw Bukowski	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	
Ophthalmology and			
Visual Sciences Naseem H. Ansari Fredericus Van Kuijk	Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)	
Pathology Judith F. Aronson Jere W. McBride	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	
Pediatrics Judith L. Rowen	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Pharmacology and			
Toxicology Irina A. Pikuleva	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Preventive Medicine			
and Community Health Sherif Abdel-Rahman James J. Grady	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)	
Psychiatry and			
Behavioral Sciences Ruth E. Levine Christopher R. Thomas	Professor (NT) Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Professor (T)	
Surgery Oscar E. Suman	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	

College, Department, and Name	From	То
School of Nursing Baccalaureate Program Kay Sandor	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Master's Program Linda Rounds	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Nursing Ph.D. Program Elnora Mendias	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.26 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes has been filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Health Affairs and is summarized as follows:

					Prior Year
Prin	nary Reasons for Teaching	Fall	Spring	Total	Total
a.	Required for graduation	0	0	0	17
b.	To keep proper sequence	15	11	26	11
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	2
e.	First time offered	0	1	1	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing				
	standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	15	12	27	30
h.	Voluntarily offered	3	0	3	2
	Total	18	12	30	32

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prim	Prior Year Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total							
a.	Required for graduation	6	2	8	50			
b.	To keep proper sequence	13	19	32	19			
C.	New program	0	0	0	0			
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	1			
e.	First time offered	2	0	2	6			
f.	Accreditation or licensing							
	standard	0	0	0	0			
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	1			
	Subtotal	21	21	42	77			
h.	Voluntarily offered	0	0	0	11			
	Total	21	21	42	88			

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

#### **U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER - HOUSTON**

#### GIFTS

The following gifts have been received, have been administratively approved by the President or his delegate, and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

1.	Donor Name: College/School/	The Cullen Trust for Higher Education
	Department:	Institution
	Purpose:	Support the Cullen Trust for Higher Education Physician/Scientist Fellowship Program
	Asset Type:	Cash
	Value:	\$223,000 in 2007 plus four future pledge payments of \$223,000 to be paid in 2008 through 2011, for a total of \$1,115,000
2.	Donor Name: College/School/	ExxonMobil Foundation
	Department:	School of Public Health
	Purpose: Asset Type:	Support the Translation and Dissemination Program Cash
	Value:	\$460,000 in 2007 plus four future pledge payments of \$460,000 to be paid in 2008 through 2011, for a total of \$2,300,000

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

					ll-time alary	
		Effective	%	<u>No.</u>		
Descr		Date	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
MEDICAL S						
	Johnson Chief of Staff					
	e Dean for Harris County s and Chief of Staff of					
•	B. Johnson General					
Hospital a	and Internal Medicine,					
	ry Professor		400	40	000 400	
1.	Steven D. Brown (T)	3/20-8/31 3/20-8/31	100 SUPLT	12 12	200,100 59,880	2038
		3/20-0/31	SUFLI	12	59,000	
Surgery						
2.	Richard J. Andrassy (T)					2104
From:	Denton A Cooley, M.D.					
	Chair in Surgery,					
	Professor/Chairman Surgery, Associate Dean f	or	100	12	261,656	
	Clinical Operations		SUPLT	12	153,415	
	·					
To:	Professor, Associate					
	Dean Clinical Affairs,					
	Chair Surgery, Denton A. Cooley, M.D. Chair in					
	Surgery and Jack H.					
	Mayfield, M.D.					
	Distinguished	7/1-8/31	100	12	261,656	
	University Chair	7/1-8/31	SUPLT	12	153,415	

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То
Dental Branch		
Diagnostic Sciences Nadarajah Vigneswaran	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
School of Public Health Epidemiology and Disease Control		
R. Sue Day Lu-Yu-Hwang	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Health Promotion and Behavioral Sciences		
Benjamin C. Amick Deanna M. Hoelscher Cheryl L. Perry Susan R. Tortolero	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Management, Policy, and Community Health Stephen H. Linder	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
<b>Medical School</b> Biochemistry and Molecular Biology		
Cheng Chi Lee Pawel A. Penczek	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)
Cardiothoracic and Vascular Surgery Anthony L. Estrera	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Integrative Biology and Pharmacology		
Jeffrey A. Frost	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

College, Department, and Name	From	То
Medical School (Continued) Internal Medicine		
Roberto C. Arduino Marilyn S. Edwards Philip R. Orlander C. Thomas Caskey Carmel B. Dyer Mauro Ferrari Ali J. Marian David D. McPherson	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (NT) Professor (NT) Professor (NT) Professor (NT) Professor (NT) Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T)
Microbiology and Molecular Genetics		
Peter J. Christie Kevin A. Morano	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Pathology and Laboratory Medicine		
Diane L. M. Hickson-Bick	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Pediatrics Michael C. Braun Joshua I. Breier	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Surgery George V. Letsou	Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T)

#### **OTHER MATTERS**

#### APPROVAL OF DUAL POSITIONS OF HONOR, TRUST, OR PROFIT

The following item has been approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs in accordance with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations*, Series 30103, and is submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents. It has been determined that the holding of this office or position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between holding this position and the appointment of Dr. McNeese with The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston. By approval of these items, the Board is also asked to find that holding this position is of benefit to the State of Texas and The University of Texas and there is no conflict between the position and the University.

1.	Name: Title:	Margaret McNeese, M.D. Associate Dean of Admissions and Student Affairs at the Medical School
	Position: Period:	Reappointed to the Texas Medical Board April 17, 2007 through April 13, 2013
	Compensation:	None; all travel expenses are paid
	Description:	Governor Perry reappointed Dr. McNeese to serve on the Texas Medical Board, which is charged with protecting and enhancing the public's health, safety, and welfare. The Board establishes and maintains standards of excellence used in regulating the practice of medicine and ensures quality health care for the citizens of Texas.

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.26 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes has been filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Health Affairs and is summarized as follows:

Prior Year <u>Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total</u>							
<u>a</u> .	Required for graduation	2	2	4	2		
b.	To keep proper sequence	2	0	2	1		
C.	New program	0	0	0	0		
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	0		
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0		
f.	Accreditation or licensing						
	standard	0	0	0	0		
g.	Limited facilities	3	0	3	8		
	Subtotal	7	2	9	11		
h.	Voluntarily offered	1	0	1	9		
	Total	8	2	10	20		

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prior Year Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total							
a.	Required for graduation	19	26	45	37		
b.	To keep proper sequence	32	32	64	67		
C.	New program	5	7	12	3		
d.	Cross listed	18	26	44	30		
e.	First time offered	0	5	5	8		
f.	Accreditation or licensing						
	standard	0	0	0	0		
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	1		
	Subtotal	74	96	170	146		
h.	Voluntarily offered	5	7	12	20		
	Total	79	103	182	166		

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

#### **U. T. HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER – SAN ANTONIO**

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Request for Budget Change (RBC) has been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and is recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

				-	ll-time alary	
Descr	intion	Effective Date	% Time	No. Mos.	Rate \$	RBC #
SCHOOL O	F MEDICINE ogy and Biostatistics		<u> </u>	<u>1000.</u>	<u>- Rato φ</u>	<u>1(00 //</u>
1.	Amelie G. Ramirez (T)					2047
From:	Assistant Professor		100	12	300,000	
To:	Professor and Director of the Institute for Health Promotion Promotion Research	10/1-8/31	100	12	300,000	

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

School, Department, and Name	From	То
Medical School Epidemiology and Biostatistics Joel E. Michalek	Professor (NT)	Professor (T)
Family and Community Medicin Cynthia L. Alford	e Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Medicine Sandra G. Adams David W. Essex Marc D. Feldman Goutam Ghosh-Choudhury Dean L. Kellogg, Jr.	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T)
Obstetrics and Gynecology Donald J. Dudley Elly Marie-Jeanne Xenakis	Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)
Ophthalmology Steven Chalfin	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Pediatrics Mazen Y. Arar Shou-Jiang Gao	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)
Radiology Pamela M. Otto	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)
Rehabilitation Medicine Donald M. Currie	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)

School, Department, and Name	From	То
Dental School Community Dentistry Bennett T. Amaechi	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
General Dentistry William F. Rose, Jr.	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Pediatric Dentistry Timothy B. Henson	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Prosthodontics Lisa A. Lang	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Restorative Dentistry Barry K. Norling Johnie D. Overton	Associate Professor (T) Assistant Professor (NT)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)
Graduate School of Biomedical Sciences		
Biochemistry Martin L. Adamo Andrew Peterson Hinck Jean X. Jiang	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T)
Cellular and Structural Biology Lily Q. Dong Pamela L. Larson Holly Vanremmen Linda Y. Johnson	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)
Molecular Medicine Sang Eun Lee	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Pharmacology J. Thomas Cunningham	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)

School, Department, and Name	From	То
<b>School of Allied Health</b> Physical Therapy Ann Hamilton Newstead	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)
Nursing School Family Nursing Care Jane Dimmitt Champion	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.26 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes has been filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Health Affairs and is summarized as follows:

Prior Prior Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Tot							
a.	Required for graduation	4	0	4	8		
b.	To keep proper sequence	20	22	42	30		
C.	New program	0	0	0	2		
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	6		
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0		
f.	Accreditation or licensing						
	standard	0	0	0	0		
g.	Limited facilities	6	7	13	21		
	Subtotal	30	29	59	67		
h.	Voluntarily offered	13	17	30	10		
	Total	43	46	89	77		

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students

# SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007 (CONTINUED)

Prior Year Primary Reasons for Teaching Fall Spring Total Total							
a.	Required for graduation	8	17	25	21		
b.	To keep proper sequence	9	14	23	26		
C.	New program	0	0	0	5		
d.	Cross listed	6	0	6	5		
e.	First time offered	3	2	5	0		
f.	Accreditation or licensing						
	standard	1	0	1	0		
g.	Limited facilities	0	3	3	17		
	Subtotal	27	36	63	74		
h.	Voluntarily offered	3	11	14	14		
	Total	30	47	77	88		

## Organized Graduate Classes with Fewer than 5 Enrolled Students

#### **OTHER MATTERS**

#### ADOPTION OF LOGO AND TAG LINE

The following proposed logo and tag line has been approved by the Chancellor, the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and reviewed by the Office of Trademark Licensing and is submitted for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents in accordance with Regent's *Rules and Regulations*, Series 40801. The logo will be used conditioned upon completion of the trademark review and final approval of the Office of Trademark Licensing.

The proposed Pantone Matching System colors are: 343 Green, 321 Teal, 272 Purple,

# UT HEALTH SCIENCE CENTER

87 Blue, and 166 Orange.

For the first time in its history, The University of Texas Health Science Center at San Antonio has undertaken a branding initiative and proposes its first official logo and tag line. Prior to this effort, the singular visual mark for the U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio has been its seal.

The proposed logo above represents a combination of the practical and the symbolic, inspired by the complexity of the organization, while honoring the serious science that takes place on its campuses. It also represents the integration and combined strength of the five schools while providing each school its independent and identifying color association that reflects the shades of its academic regalia. This logo with tag line has been thoroughly vetted throughout the University and has received widespread support.

The visual voice is intended to evoke instant recognition of the scientific nature of the organization and the hexagons figuratively represent the most essential building blocks of life.

The typographical element includes emphasis on "UT" to fully capitalize on existing brand equity and the compression of characters allows for a more streamlined logo as "San Antonio" is placed below instead of further extending the logo in the horizontal plane. The exclusion of the words "The" and "at" further provide for the aesthetic improvement of the logo.

Certainly, the full name of the organization will continue to be used on legal, financial, and official documents; the logo only represents a change to the *graphic* treatment of the organization's name. Furthermore, there will remain certain instances when the use of the U. T. Health Science Center - San Antonio seal will continue to be most

appropriate, as on official documents, diplomas and certain publications representing the Office of the President, to highlight a few specific applications.

#### U. T. M. D. ANDERSON CANCER CENTER

#### CONTRACTS

The following contracts have been administratively approved by the President or his delegate and the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

#### GENERAL CONTRACTS

#### FUNDS GOING OUT

1.	Agency: Funds: Period: Description:	Fannin Medical, L.P. Approximately \$33,595,931 in base rent plus proportionate share of operating expenses calculated on a 2007 base year. May 1, 2007 through December 31, 2014 Amendment to the existing space lease agreement to extend the lease of certain currently leased premises and lease additional space for use as office space.
2.	Agency: Funds:	The Richards Group, Inc. Amendments to initial agreement have increased the cap amount of the contract to \$10,923,786
	Period:	Amendments to the initial agreement have extended the term of the master agreement through August 31, 2007.
	Description:	Vendor will provide advertising and marketing services
3.	Agency: Funds:	Avanade, Inc. Total payments will not exceed \$20,000,000 without prior written authorization. The cost of services is based on professional staff time.
	Period:	June 18, 2007 through June 17, 2009, with the option to renew for up to three additional 12 month periods.
	Description:	Vendor will provide specialized expertise and personnel to provide professional services for all U. T. M. D. Anderson Cancer Center information technology groups.

#### AMENDMENTS TO THE 2006-07 BUDGET

#### **APPOINTMENTS AND PROMOTIONS**

The following Requests for Budget Change (RBC) have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs and are recommended for approval by the U. T. System Board of Regents:

			-		
	Effective	%	<u> </u>	alal y	
	Date	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
Reginald Munden (T)					1976
Professor		100	12	328,000	
Chair ad interim and					
Professor	2/1-8/31	100	12	360,000	
	2/1-8/31	SUPLI	12	12,000	
Marvin Chasen (T)					1977
Chair ad interim and Profes	sor	100	12	367,600	
		SUPLT	12	12,000	
Professor	2/1-8/31	100	12	379,600	
ierv					
Franco DeMonte (T)					1988
Professor		100	12	440,010	
		SUPLT	12	22,000	
Professor and Mary Beth					
Pawelek Chair in	3/1-8/31	100	12	444,452	
Neurosurgery	3/1-8/31	SUPLT	12	60,000	
	Professor Chair ad interim and Professor Marvin Chasen (T) Chair ad interim and Profess Professor Professor Franco DeMonte (T) Professor Professor and Mary Beth Pawelek Chair in	riptionDateTAFFF Radiology Reginald Munden (T)DateProfessorChair ad interim and Professor2/1-8/31 2/1-8/31Marvin Chasen (T)Chair ad interim and ProfessorChair ad interim and Professor2/1-8/31Marvin Chasen (T)2/1-8/31Professor2/1-8/31Professor2/1-8/31Professor2/1-8/31Professor3/1-8/31	iptionDateTimeTAFFF Radiology Reginald Munden (T)TimeTimeProfessor100Chair ad interim and Professor2/1-8/31 2/1-8/31100 2/1-8/31Marvin Chasen (T)Karvin Chasen (T)Chair ad interim and Professor100 SUPLTProfessor2/1-8/31100 SUPLTProfessor2/1-8/31100 SUPLTProfessor2/1-8/31100 SUPLTProfessor100 SUPLT100 SUPLTProfessor100 SUPLT100 SUPLTProfessor and Mary Beth Pawelek Chair in3/1-8/31100	Effective Date% TimeNo. Mos.TAFFF Radiology Reginald Munden (T)10012Professor10012Chair ad interim and Professor2/1-8/3110012Chair ad interim and Professor2/1-8/31SUPLT12Marvin Chasen (T)1001212Chair ad interim and Professor1001212Marvin Chasen (T)1001212Professor2/1-8/3110012Professor2/1-8/3110012Professor1001212Professor10012Professor10012Professor and Mary Beth Pawelek Chair in3/1-8/3110012	Initial StressDateTimeMos.Rate \$TAFFF c Radiology Reginald Munden (T)10012328,000Professor10012328,000Chair ad interim and Professor2/1-8/3110012360,000Professor2/1-8/31SUPLT12360,000Marvin Chasen (T)12367,6001212,000Chair ad interim and Professor100 SUPLT12367,600Professor2/1-8/3110012379,600Professor2/1-8/3110012379,600Professor100 SUPLT12440,010Professor and Mary Beth Pawelek Chair in3/1-8/3110012444,452

		Full-time <u>Salary</u>				
		Effective	%	No.		
Descri	ption	Date	<u>Time</u>	<u>Mos.</u>	Rate \$	<u>RBC #</u>
	TAFF (Continued)					
Pathology 4.	Bogdan A. Czerniak (T)					1989
From:	Professor		100	12	300,000	
To:	Professor and Nathan W. Lassiter Distinguished Chair in Urology	3/1-8/31	100	12	306,000	
Provost, I	d Executive Vice President Executive Vice President for c Affairs, and Professor Raymond DuBois (T)	6/1-8/31	100	12	550,000	2023
6.	Margaret L. Kripke (T)					2098
From:	Executive Vice President, Chief Academic Officer, and Professor		100	12	462,700	
To:	Special Advisor to the Provost and Professor	6/1-8/31	100	12	462,700	
Immunology Professor						
7.	Shao-Cong Sun (T)	7/1-8/31	100	12	190,000	2091

The following personnel actions involving new tenure appointments and promotion within tenure ranks have been administratively approved by the Executive Vice Chancellor for Health Affairs. The personnel actions have been included in the 2008 Annual Operating Budget of each institution and are consistent with the Regents' *Rules and Regulations,* Series 31007.

College, Department, and Name	From	То		
Anesthesiology and Pain Medicine				
Patrick M. Dougherty	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)		
<b>Behavioral Science</b> Janice Blalock Karen M. Basen-Engquist Lorenzo Cohen	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T)		
Biochemistry and Molecular				
Biology Maria Schumacher	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
Cancer Biology Zhengxin Wang	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
Cancer Genetics Sandy Chang	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
Carcinogenesis Xuetong Shen	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
<b>Diagnostic Radiology</b> Chaan Soong Ng David Madoff Vikas Kundra	Associate Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)		
<b>Epidemiology</b> Randa El-Zein	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
Experimental Diagnostic Imaging David J. Yang	Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T)		
-	. ,	. ,		

College, Department, and Name	From	То		
Hematopathology Hesham Amin Carlos E. Bueso-Ramos	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)		
<b>Imaging Physics</b> Jingfei Ma Dianna Cody	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)		
<b>Leukemia</b> Farhad Ravandi-Kashani William G. Wierda Srdan Verstovsek	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)		
Lymphoma/Myeloma Luis E. Fayad	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)		
<b>Molecular Pathology</b> Jiale Dai Peng Huang	Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)		
<b>Neurosurgery</b> Amy B. Heimberger Jeffrey Weinberg Suyun Huang	Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)		
Nuclear Medicine Homer A. Macapinlac	Associate Professor (NT)	Professor (T)		
<b>Pathology</b> Kenneth D. Aldape Asif Rashid William F. Symmans	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T)		
Radiation Oncology David Rosenthal Clifford K. S. Chao	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Professor (T)		
Stem Cell Transplantation Marcos Jose Garcia de Lima Steven M. Kornblau	Associate Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T)	Associate Professor (T) Professor (T)		

College, Department, and Name	From	То	
Surgical Oncology Miguel A. Rodriguez-Bigas Janice Nicole Cormier Gildy Babiera Henry Mark Kuerer Paul J. Chiao Jeffery E. Gershenwald	Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Assistant Professor (NT) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T)	Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Associate Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T) Professor (T)	
Symptom Research Karen O. Anderson	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Systems Biology Honami Naora	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
Thoracic Head and Neck Medical Oncology Ho-Young Lee	Associate Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	
<b>Urology</b> Surena Matin	Assistant Professor (NT)	Associate Professor (T)	

#### SMALL CLASS REPORT, FALL 2006 AND SPRING 2007

Pursuant to Section 51.403 of the *Texas Education Code* and Section 5.26 of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board *Rules*, a report for the record regarding the teaching of small classes has been filed with the U. T. System Board of Regents and the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board. The institution has reviewed the data in this report and, as appropriate, made administrative changes to ensure that teaching such small classes continues to be justified. The detailed listing of small classes is available in The University of Texas System Office of Health Affairs and is summarized as follows:

					Prior Year
Primary Reasons for Teaching		Fall	Spring	Total	Total
a.	Required for graduation	17	21	38	41
b.	To keep proper sequence	0	0	0	51
C.	New program	0	0	0	0
d.	Cross listed	0	0	0	0
e.	First time offered	0	0	0	0
f.	Accreditation or licensing				
	standard	0	0	0	0
g.	Limited facilities	0	0	0	0
	Subtotal	17	21	38	92
h.	Voluntarily offered	0	0	0	0
	Total	17	21	38	92

#### Organized Undergraduate Classes with Fewer than 10 Enrolled Students